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	Page No.
	Section
	Question
	 
	Response

	n/a
	General Question
	Are Data Books available showing utilization/costs for the covered population over the last 2-4 years? Will they be posted in the Procurement Library?
	 
	The Data Book posted on the Procurement site contains data on the utilization of services for the adult capitated program for last 3 FYs. 

	n/a
	General Question
	What percentage of the population speaks Vietnamese?
	 
	MH Population: 0.2% (Asian Race). Addiction population: 33% female & 67% male; Caucasian = 61.7%; African American = 36.1%; 2.2% = Alaska Native + American Indiana + Native Hawaiian + other.

	n/a
	General Question
	The RFP indicates that the SMO will pay for non-Medicaid services for non-Medicaid eligibles.  Can you further clarify how SMO will be reimbursed for such payments?
	 
	Please see K. Payment Terms, page 160 and beyond of the RFP for details. The SMO will manage behavioral health services for Non-Medicaid eligible populations referred by OBH, DCFS, and OJJ. The SMO will need to track services provided and the agency that referred the individual.  Billing will be done by mutually agreed upon protocols between the individual referring agencies and the SMO. The administrative services associated with this function will need to be clearly separated from other payments to insure that those payments do not come from Medicaid.

	n/a
	General Question
	Is the PMPM rate to be paid to the SMO all-inclusive? Or is the SMO expected to pursue the “additional sources of funding” mentioned in the RFP, for non-Medicaid services/members? Who is responsible for pursuing these other sources – Is it the SMO’s responsibility, or is it a DHH function?  If it is a DHH function, would DHH retain the funding, or would it be passed through to the SMO? 
	 
	The Medicaid capitation rate for Medicaid eligible adults is all-inclusive. The SMO can invoice additional sources of funding for any non-Medicaid services or non-Medicaid eligibles as noted in the contract.

	25
	i.a.4
	With the transition of the MH care system from geographic regions to LGEs, what is the expected relationship between the SMO and the LGEs?  What types of interactions does DHH expect to occur between the SMO and the LGEs?
	 
	As leaders in the community behavioral health system in Louisiana, it is hoped that the LGEs will assist in providing local leadership and partnership with the SMO.  While, the LGEs will be considered providers within the SMO network, the SMO will be expected to collaborate with the LGEs to explore the development of other community resources consistent with the direction of OBH.

	31
	I.G.
	Please clarify the contract start date – The Schedule of Events set out in Table 2 shows the Contract Begin Date as March 1, 2012, while other portions of the RFP indicate the contract will begin on January 1, 2012.
	 
	The contract start date will be March 1, 2012 as indicated on the Schedule of Events.

	32 – 41
	II.A.2
	For a CSoC eligible child referred to the WAA, who refers to the FSO and independent LMHP evaluator for completion of the Comprehensive CANS -- the SMO or the WAA?
	 
	SMO.

	35
	II.A.2.b
	Will the CSoC State Governance Body (SGB) be providing the SMO with its requirements for providers, particularly the mechanisms for approving and monitoring providers that the SMO would need to either implement or be aware of?
	 
	Yes, through OBH operations, the CSoC SGB will be the decision making body.  Please see section II(A)(2)(b).

	39 - 41
	II.A.2.k-o
	Has the state’s Leadership Team and Planning Group determined the business requirements for certifying FSO family and cultural support specialists?
	 
	Yes, in the 1915(c) waiver and services manual, the basic requirements for FSO family and cultural support specialists have been outlined.  The OBH workgroup on training and certification are working to further outline the training requirements and will work with the SMO to publish those requirements. 

	50 – 52
	II.B.1
	Will the state provide test eligibility files? If so, when could these be delivered?
	 
	Yes, the State will provide test eligibility files.  Based on the State's work plan, test files can be available in late October 2011.

	50 – 52
	II.B.1
	Will all 9 referenced covered populations and eligible members be included in enrollment / eligibility files?  For example, will Medicaid children functionally eligible for the CSoC program be included in normal Medicaid eligibility files?
	 
	Medicaid 834 files will contain all Medicaid eligibles; non-Medicaid patients will not be in Medicaid files.

	50 – 52
	II.B.1
	Will TPL information, including Medicare, be included in Medicaid eligibility files, or will a separate TPL file be provided?  Is there a state electronic Eligibility Verification System (EVS) that the SMO will have access to for the purpose of resolving discrepancies?  
	 
	Yes, if known, TPL information will be made available in the 834 files submitted by the State's Fiscal Intermediary to the SMO.  There is a web-based eligibility verification application that can provide access to the SMO for one-at-a-time eligibility verification inquiries.

	50 – 52
	II.B.1
	How will enrolled Medicaid populations (described in paragraph a) and non-Medicaid populations (described in paragraph c) be differentiated in the enrollment / eligibility file?  Will both Medicaid and non-Medicaid populations be included in a single file? 
	 
	Non-Medicaid populations will not be in the 834 files.

	50 – 52
	II.B.1
	Understanding that Medicaid eligibles are received from the State in a file for upload, does this file also contain “Non-Medicaid Eligibles?” with some kind of flag? If not, how do these records come to the SMO? Are they delivered electronically? In what format? From one or more sources? What frequency?  
	 
	Non-Medicaid eligible data from the Department of Children and Family Services, Office of Juvenile Justice, and the Office of Behavioral  Health will be uploaded to the SMO at a regular interval.  A work group of IT staff from each department has been established.  Final procedures will be completed after the SMO has been selected as part of the transition plan.

	56-58
	II.B.2.n, o
	It is clear that the SMO will pay ER services for BH diagnoses.  Will the SMO be responsible for paying non-psychiatrist physician charges that occur in the ER as part of that ER admission?  Must the BH diagnosis, 290-319, be the primary diagnosis?  For example, in case of serious overdose, where typically the BH diagnosis is not listed or is not primary, would the PH service system (MCO or PCCM) or SMO be responsible for payment or ER and post-stabilization?
	 
	The SMO will be required to pay all claims associated with an ER visit for BH primary diagnosis between 290.xx through 319.xx including non-psychiatrist physicians. Claims without a BH primary diagnosis in the ER are not the responsibility of the SMO, but would be the responsibility of the PH service system.

	57
	II.B.2.p.i
	Please clarify what a “Plan provider or other representative” is, with respect to the pre-approval of medically necessary post-stabilization covered services.  Should this instead be “pre-approved by the Contractor or representative of the Contractor”?
	 
	This is the standard Balanced Budget Amendment (BBA) requirement for post-stabilization.  It is stated consistent with the federal requirements which allow any plan provider or other entity representative to make this approval.  42 CFR 438.114 states: "Post stabilization care services are covered and paid for in accordance with provisions set forth at 42 CFR 422.113(c):  Financial responsibility--pre-approved. The entity is financially responsible for post-stabilization services obtained within or outside the entity that are pre-approved by a plan provider or other entity representative."

	58
	II.B.2.q
	Please clarify whether the statutory reference (LRS 46:153) is the correct source for UR criteria – inpatient admission criteria are included in regulations (in Chapter 16 of Title 48), but not at the statutory cite. 
	 
	This is not the correct reference.  The admission criteria for adults and adolescents to OBH inpatient facilities is contained in LAC Title 48: §1601-1607 and §1613.

	58
	II.B.2.q
	Are the criteria specified in the regulations the only criteria that the SMO may employ in making Level of Care determinations for mental health services? Can you verify that it is appropriate for the SMO to apply (for indicated levels of care) national Behavioral Health Medical Necessity Criteria guidelines (e.g., McKesson InterQual or Milliman Care Guidelines)?
	 
	Please see item x. Practice Guidelines in RFP on page 87 for details.  It is expected that the SMO will develop practice guidelines consistent with federal Medicaid requirements and would include at a minimum ASAM substance abuse criteria. It is appropriate for the SMO to consider application and utilization of standardized national or proprietary practice guidelines. Such guidelines should be consistent with Louisiana Medicaid’s Medical Necessity definition, established service definitions, and where applicable, must be adopted in consultation with contracted health care professionals, reviewed and updated at least annually, and must be approved by the State of Louisiana (DHH-OBH and CSOC Governance) prior to implementation.

	58
	II.B.2.q
	Could you please clarify the requirement for “face-to-face inpatient concurrent utilization review” completed by a LMHP?  Does this process currently exist in Louisiana, or would it require development by the SMO? Psychiatrists are not listed as LMHPs.  Can psychiatrists working for the facility complete the requirements? If administrative in nature, how are the inpatient concurrent reviews to be paid?  Is this expected to be SMO staff (contracted or employed)?
	 
	Except for Emergency Services, the contractor/SMO must perform authorization for all psychiatric hospital admissions, regardless of age. Certification of need, concurrent review, and recertifications shall be completed by individuals or team members who are independent of the admitting/treating facility.  The RFP language specifies that face-to-face inpatient psychiatric concurrent utilization reviews must be completed by LMHP's based on the CANS screening and algorithm for children.  This may also include independent psychiatrists, which would be considered a higher level practitioner than an LMHP, but may not include employees or contractors of the admitting facility which would constitute a conflict of interest with their relationship with the facility per federal requirements. The RFP only stipulates face-to-face for psychiatric admissions referred to general hospitals. The SMO will be responsible to identify such independent certification and re-certification resources, and provide reimbursement for such activities to those individuals/team members.

	67
	II.B.2.iv 
	Does DHH have forms and/or other prepared materials that it expects the SMO to use in providing written information on advance directives (including the information to be included in the Member Handbook), or may the SMO develop and use its own materials?
	 
	DHH / OBH does have a process and associated forms for Mental Health Advance Directives created in accordance with state law under R.S. 28: 221-237 which the SMO will use.

	69
	II.B.3.b
	Please confirm that the speed of answer requirement (at II.B.3.b.i(e)) is the “average” speed of answer, consistent with the Telephone Responsiveness standard that is set out on page 145 of the RFP.  
	 
	Yes, the average is 30 seconds

	73
	II.B.3.e.ii(m)
	Can the SMO meet the requirement to publish the required provider information by publishing it in a separate Provider Directory, rather than in the Member Handbook?  
	 
	Yes, as long as it is posted and distributed as stated.

	74
	II.B.3.e.ii(y)
	The SMO cannot request Member disenrollment.  With respect to the statement that “There are no disenrollment rights under the Louisiana contract,” does this also mean that a Member cannot request voluntary disenrollment?  
	 
	Under the authority granted by CMS, the Medicaid member may not choose to disenroll.

	93 – 101
	II.B.6
	Please clarify how many internal levels of appeal are required at the SMO?  Does DHH require any external level of review (separate from the State Fair Hearing process) if the appellant is not satisfied with the outcome of the appeal through the SMO?  
	 
	There is only one internal level of appeal.  If the individual is not satisfied with that response, the member has the right to a State Fair Hearing.  These federal requirements are outlined at 42 CFR Subpart F.   The SMO/contractor will be subject to sanctions if barriers to timely due process have been found and/or if there are more than 10% grievance appeals to State Fair Hearing in any 12 month period.  

	93
	II.B.6
	Please clarify that the SMO would be permitted to issue standard administrative claims denials (e.g., duplicates, not eligible, not authorized, TPL required, etc.), where the Member is held harmless, by means of the EOB to the provider, but would not require a formal denial notice to the Member or be considered an “action”.  
	 
	Claim denials (as well as payments) must be reported to the provider in the form of an electronic or paper remittance advice statement.  The SMO is not responsible for notifying members of claim denials.

	101
	II.B.7
	Please clarify the certification requirement and the state of Louisiana credentialing criteria that contracted providers must meet (Section II.B.7.a.i(b) on page 101).  Do all providers have to have MA certification or just certification through DHH? If the latter, what are the DHH certification requirements for participation in the network of the SMO? 
	 
	Not all providers have MA degrees. Certification is through OBH. Certification requirements are in the certification manual on the Procurement site.

	105
	II.B.7.b
	How does the network development and transformation plan called for in this section differ (if at all) from the Annual Network Development Plan required under Section II.B.7.f (p. 115 of the RFP)?
	 
	The "network development and transformation plan" is specific to implementation activities. The "Annual Network Development Plan" is to be submitted annually in subsequent years to address identified network needs/gaps. 

	129
	II.B.9.h
	With respect to the requirement for the Contractor to be licensed by LDI, must the Contractor have a separate license to qualify to provide the SMO services, or may the Contractor operate the program under an existing HMO license (assuming that the Contractor is able to and does provide separate financial information for the program furnished through the SMO services)?
	 
	The Contractor must be licensed through LDI in a manner acceptable to LDI.  If LDI allows the SMO to operate through an existing HMO license, then that is sufficient. 

	137-141
	II.B.13
	Are there any restrictions/limits on one person occupying more than one position/fulfilling more than one role for Key Personnel and Required Personnel – for example, could one person fill the roles of both Network Development Administrator and Network Management Administrator?  
	 
	Each position should be filled by one person as each position must be full-time.

	145
	Table 12
	What is the current level of performance for these performance metrics? Knowing the baseline level of performance will allow the SMO to more objectively evaluate the performance expectations.
	 
	Although we have some of the metrics in the table, they are not relevant for the SMO as they reflect the current system structure, which will be completely changed under the SMO.  So, new baselines will have to be established.

	170 – 184
	III.O
	If needed to fully respond to a question, are bidders allowed to go beyond the page limits suggested in the RFP?
	 
	Yes.   See, page 169, Section (M)(2): 2. Suggested page numbers are included. The suggested page numbers are not page limits. Emphasis should be on simple, straightforward and concise statements of the Proposer's ability to satisfy the requirements of the RFP. But, responses should be concise and directly address the elements of the RFP.

	170 – 184
	III.O
	Are attachments, in addition to those required in the RFP, allowed?
	 
	See page 169, Section (3)(N) for outline of the response.  Responses should conform to the outline stipulated in this section and the list of attachments listed on page 189. But additional information can be included as appendices.  See page 182 #5.

	178
	III.O.2.g.xxv
	In describing the fields utilized in the exact duplicate match, please clarify if the intended “matching” is to identify persons (i.e., multiple records for the same person, thereby requiring the merging of 2 separate records), or is the matching intended as a means of control to avoid duplicate billing (i.e., the submission of duplicate claims)? 
	 
	Both; they are related.

	180
	III.O.2.g.xxix
	Can DHH elaborate on the type of support anticipated?  Is there an expectation of the ability to integrate DOE data beyond claims/encounter data, such as IEPs or progress assessments, within the SMO’s system(s)/EHR?  Specifically, is there an expectation to incorporate functionality (user interfaces, IEPs, etc.) in the EHR that will be accessible in the school setting?  If so, does DHH anticipate that schools will be submitting claims electronically?    
	 
	DOE will need to submit IEPs electronically to the SMO as authorization for BH services. If DOE performs an evaluation that changes the BH services in the IEP, those will need to be captured as authorizations by the SMO. The schools will not have EHR. DOE will submit electronic claims data to the SMO.

	 
	III.O.2.g.xxxiii
	Will other insurer information only be collected at intake, or will DHH be providing the SMO with data transmissions of TPL information?  
	 
	If known, other TPL information per member will be provided by the SMO on the 834 eligibility files (both work-day incremental and weekly full-file).

	201
	Attachment IV;  Section 4
	The Proposer is referred to the Adult Services Data Book available in the Procurement Library to assist with calculation of the cost proposal for adult services – Is this information available for other at-risk services and will it be made available to Proposers?
	 
	The databook is only available for the adult behavioral health capitated program.

	169
	N
	DHH outlines the requested proposal outline. However, this outline does not coincide with the RFP sections that are provided on pages 170 – 184 of the RFP. Which outline would DHH like vendors to follow in preparing their proposals?
	 
	Proposers should follow the format below:
1. Introduction/Administrative Data
2. Work Plan/Project Execution
    a. Member Services
    b. Care Management
    c. Utilization Management
    d. Quality Management
    e. Network Management
    f. Member Rights and Responsibilities
    g. Technical Requirements
    h. Business continuity, disaster recovery and emergency preparedness
    i. Implementation Plan
    j. Subcontracting
    k. Insurance Requirements and Risk and Liability
    l. Transition Planning
3. Relevant Corporate Experience
4. Personnel Qualifications
5. Additional Information
6. Corporate Financial Condition
7. Cost and Pricing Analysis
8. CMS Certifications

	25
	1.A.4 
	Please provide a brief synopsis of the role that DHH-OBH envisions for the local governing entities after the CSoCs are implemented and the SMO is fully operational. 
	 
	As leaders in the community behavioral health system in Louisiana, it is hoped that the LGEs will assist in providing local leadership and partnership with the SMO.  While, the LGEs will be considered providers within the SMO network, the SMO will be expected to collaborate with the LGEs to explore the development of other community resources consistent with the direction of OBH.

	31 132 
	G. 11. 
	Please clarify the date on which the SMO will become fully operational and the contractor must demonstrate to meet the requirement that “The implementation period shall be complete by January 1, 2012.” 
	 
	The contract start date will be March 1, 2012 as indicated on the Schedule of Events.

	46
	Table 4 
	Please map each of the five SPA’s included in Table 4 to the appropriate population/funding stream (e. g. risk or ASO)? Please confirm that the cost included in Table 4 will be a new first time cost for the State Plan in SFY 2012? 
	 
	The mapping is described in 4(a)(i-iv) above the Table 4 on page 46. The costs are largely new Medicaid costs associated with the SPA but that were traditionally paid for out of state funds for Medicaid eligible children except for the 1915(i) Adult Outpatient services which reflect historical Medicaid FFS expenses plus approximately $8M of new services under the new 1915(i) authority.

	47
	Table 6 
	Is $56.39 the highest blended rate that a bidder can propose for those services and members included in the at-risk portion of the contract? 
	 
	The $56.39 is the spending cap under the 1915(b) waiver. The waiver includes costs for children and adults and a slightly broader set of services than covered under the SMO (Rx, ICF-DD). The proposers are referred to the behavioral health databook for the adults to see historical adult behavioral health costs to support development of the cost proposal for at-risk services.

	47
	Table 6 
	Does the $56.39 PMPM included in Table 6 for year 1 include the medical cost of claims and administrative expenses for all of the populations included in Table 5? 
	 
	Yes. This includes the behavioral health services costs and administrative costs related to the SMO as well as Rx and ICF-DD for kids.

	47
	Table 7 
	Does the SMO contractor have any financial responsibility if the annual cost of services provided to children in the 1915b waiver exceeds the projected total annual cost?   
	 
	If the annual cost of services provided to children exceeds the projected costs in the 1915(b), the SMO should understand that the federal government reserves the right to phase the program out.  It is strongly suggested that if utilization exceeds projections in the waiver, the SMO ensure that the State staff are aware of the funding overruns and works with the State to amend the federal authority to ensure the continuance of the program. 

	46 47 199 
	Tables 4, 5, 6 and 7 Att IV Data Book 
	Please provide one consolidated table that lists the projected enrollment and projected dollar amounts projected for each population (including non-Medicaid members and funding sources other than Medicaid) for which the Statewide Management Organization will be responsible, separating the populations into those for which the SMO will be at risk and those for which the SMO will serve as an ASO. 
	 
	New information will not be provided by the State at this time.

	46 47 
	Tables 4, 5, 6 and 7 
	Is there a funding table available that indicates the various funding stream’s projected medical claims and administrative fees for Title XIX and Non-Title XIX populations for years 1 and 2? 
	 
	No, such a table does not exist with the information requested. 

	55
	Table 8 
	There seem to be variances in the list of covered services included in Table 8 and those listed in the 1915(b) appendix in the Bidders Library.  Please provide a revised table or indicate which table is accurate. 
	 
	The table in the RFP and the one in the 1915(b) appendix are, for the most part, different expressions of the same services. The RFP breaks them out by "Covered Populations," and the 1915(b) waiver appendix D2.S breaks them out by capitated, FFS, etc. There is no discrepancy between the two tables in terms of covered services. Each table calls for a different degree of detail. For example, the 1915(b) appendix lists "Rehabilitation Services" on line18.  The RFP details out services included under the Rehabilitation Services section of the state plan (e.g., TGH, CPST, PSR, Crisis Intervention, etc.).  Please see the services manual for covered services under the contract, which will be posted on the Procurement library website shortly. 

	85
	(x) – (iv) 
	The RFP requires that members be able to submit, both verbally and in writing, a service authorization request. Typically members request the names of providers who offer services appropriate for their needs, and then the provider submits an authorization request. In addition, because authorization requests must include provider-specific information, it may be difficult to actually grant an authorization to a member. Please provide additional information about what DHH-OBH envisions as part of this requirement. 
	 
	The RFP section referenced in this question relates to the Coordinated Systems of Care areas where WAA is available.  Members do not have to submit BOTH verbal and written requests for authorization of services. For CSoC services, recipients/members may self-refer to the SMO. The SMO must facilitate/provide a screening. If the screening indicates that the member might be appropriate for CSoC services, including wraparound, then the member is referred for an independent assessment by a LMHP, at which time a full CANS assessment is performed. If the need for wraparound/CSoC services is verified by this independent assessment, then a Child Family Team is pulled together with input from the member and member's family. The wraparound facilitator works with the family to determine which services, then which providers might be involved. Once it is clear that the youth meets CSoC criteria, the WAA authorizes services for up to 30 days, during the ongoing assessment and planning period. It is during this time that the CFT develops the more detailed Plan of Care including which specific services and providers should be included. Where there is more than one provider available within an area for a necessary service, the recipient/member has freedom of choice among providers.

	142
	H. – viii 
	What was the number of encounter/claims paid in SFY 2010 and SFY 2011?  
	 
	No encounters have been processed.  In CY 2010, here is a breakdown of claims processed:
Inpatient/Outpatient claims in 2010: 17,988 
Professional claims in 2010: 325,211 
Total: 343,199 
Number per Month: 28,600 

	143
	C. 
	Based on Section C, including Table 12, is 20% of the annual administrative fees the greatest amount the contractor can be assessed in liquidated fees per contract year? 
	 
	The 20% figure only relates to those performance guarantees listed in Table 12; but additional liquidated damages can be assessed as described under C(a) and C(b) on page 143.

	156
	F.
	To be in compliance with Section F., can a bidder include a proposed subcontractor as part of its proposal or must a bidder wait until after it is awarded the contract to propose subcontract(s) for the approval of DHH-OBH? 
	 
	Because the Contractor cannot contract with any other party for furnishing any of the work and professional services required by the contract, without express prior written approval of DHH-OBH, any subcontractor proposed as part of the initial submission will need to be approved by OBH before the proposal is accepted and/or contract is approved. Whether the proposed subcontractor is part of the initial submission or part of a subsequent subcontracting process, DHH-OBH must approve of the proposed subcontractor before subcontractor is used for any work or professional services. The proposer must clearly identify the planned use of any subcontractors in their proposal.

	156
	F.
	Are providers in the bidder’s network included as subcontractors under this RFP Section? If so, will DHH-OBH review/approve providers currently in the bidders’ network after contract award? 
	 
	All network providers must meet pre-established certification, credentialing and/or licensing requirements approved by DHH-OBH prior to delivering services. Before commencing work, the Contractor must provide letters of agreement, contracts or other forms of commitment, which demonstrate that all requirements pertaining to the Contractor will be satisfied by all subcontractors. Federal requirements require documentation of the adequacy of the provider network at the time of contracting and any time there is a major change in contracting.  It is also anticipated that prior to the SMO being allowed final authority for implementation, CMS will verify the adequacy of the network and compliance with certification requirements.

	200
	Att IV Cost Template 
	Does the SMO contractor have any financial responsibility if annual expenditures in one of the non-Medicaid funding streams for which the contractor has ASO responsibility exceeds the allocated or projected funding? 
	 
	Yes, it is anticipated that the SMO constantly work with and inform all non-Medicaid partners about the status of expenditures for all non-Medicaid funds.  The SMO will follow all non-Medicaid funders' instructions regarding allocated and projected funding.

	200
	Att IV Cost Template 
	What is the administrative requirement including profit for the ASO funding arrangement for the Title XIX populations? 
	 
	The proposer must submit its own cost proposal related to the administrative and care management expenses for Title XIX Children and Children in the CSoC on a PMPM basis for each year of the contract, as outlined in Table 2 on page 200. Such cost proposals will be evaluated as a formal part of the SMO proposal review and selection process.  The administrative and profit allowance of the adult capitation rate is a cumulative 10% of premium.

	5 & 6 
	Data Book – 3 Covered Services  
	What HCPCS or CPT codes are included in the categories of service? 
	 
	A draft of the service manual which includes all CPT and HCPCS codes covered under the contract is being developed and will be posted in the Procurement library on the website shortly.  National Standard codes and modifiers are being utilized.

	5 & 6 
	Data Book – 3 Covered Services 
	What are the HCPCS or CPT code utilization percentages for the categories of service included in the data book? 
	 
	This data may be unavailable as some of the service codes will be new services.

	1
	Rate Setting Methodology-Develop Base Year Data 
	What was the weight applied to each fiscal year when blended into a single year of data to serve as the basis for rate setting? 
	 
	Additional details of the rate-setting methodology and assumptions will not be provided beyond what was included in the RFP and addendum. Proposers are encouraged to undertake their own actuarial analyses of the data as presented in the databook to develop their proposal. The final rates will be negotiated within the actuarially sound rate range prepared by Mercer.

	1
	Rate Setting Methodology-Develop Base Year Data 
	What was the trend (for the three adult rate cells) and the basis for the trend applied to SFY year 2008 and 2009 to adjust the two prior years onto the same consistent basis as the SDFY 2010 base data?  
	 
	Additional details of the rate-setting methodology and assumptions will not be provided beyond what was included in the RFP and addendum. Proposers are encouraged to undertake their own actuarial analyses of the data as presented in the databook to develop their proposal. The final rates will be negotiated within the actuarially sound rate range prepared by Mercer.

	1
	Rate Setting Methodology-Calculation of Contract Period Rate Ranges-Trend 
	What was the trend used to trend the experience to the midpoint of the contract period for the three adult rates cells? 
	 
	Additional details of the rate-setting methodology and assumptions will not be provided beyond what was included in the RFP and addendum. Proposers are encouraged to undertake their own actuarial analyses of the data as presented in the databook to develop their proposal. The final rates will be negotiated within the actuarially sound rate range prepared by Mercer.

	1
	Rate Setting Methodology-Calculation of Contract Period Rate Ranges-Trend 
	Was the experience period assumed to be SFY 2010? 
	 
	Yes.

	1 & 2 
	Rate Setting Methodology-Calculation of Contract Period Rate Ranges- Program Changes 
	Please indicate the dollar value amount of the fee schedule changes and any trend applied due to timing. 
	 
	The dollar value can be calculated using the percentages listed in the methodology memo along with the historical costs from the databook.

	2
	Rate Setting Methodology-Calculation of Contract Period Rate Ranges- Program Changes 
	Please indicate the dollar value amount of the 24% increase to the rates as a result of the State Plan Amendment. 
	 
	The dollar value is listed in Section 6 of the databook and amounts to $18M.

	2
	Rate Setting Methodology-Calculation of Contract Period Rate Ranges-Managed Care Assumptions 
	What managed care savings percentages were incorporated for Inpatient and Outpatient / Emergency Room services and what percentages of increases were applied to Clinic services, Mental Health Rehab, and Psychiatrist services? 
	 
	Additional details of the rate-setting methodology and assumptions will not be provided beyond what was included in the RFP and addendum. Proposers are encouraged to undertake their own actuarial analyses of the data as presented in the databook to develop their proposal. The final rates will be negotiated within the actuarially sound rate range prepared by Mercer.

	3
	Rate Setting Methodology-Calculation of Contract Period Rate Ranges- Administration 
	The Rate Setting Methodology recommends a general administrative allowance of 8.0% and a profit/risk margin of 2.0% and page 131 of the RFP includes a medical loss ratio of 85%. Could you please comment on the two different administrative guidelines? 
	 
	The 85% listed in the RFP is the minimum actual medical loss ratio allowed. The pricing assumed a 90% medical loss ratio. The difference allows for some variation in administration and profit while still meeting the minimum loss ratio requirements.

	17
	Glossary
	Definition of per member per month (PMPM) Rate – please confirm the definition of this term should indicate, “the PMPM rate paid to the SMO…” and not PEPM.
	 
	The reference is a typo, and should read "PMPM."

	26
41
	I.     A. 7.
II.  A. 3.
	Page 26 refers to the child/Adult non-institutionalized Medicaid population yet page 41 refers to the “Medicaid and non-Medicaid behavioral services for children not eligible for the CSoC, and for adults with SMI and/or AD.  Is Section 3 on page 41 a further clarification of page 26?  In other words, is the SMO to manage Medicaid and non-Medicaid adult and child behavioral health services?
	 
	Yes, the SMO will manage both Medicaid and non-Medicaid adult and children BH services for those who meet eligibility criteria.

	27
	I.                   A.11
	The child serving agencies are identified and the information includes a description of a child who qualifies for CSoC. Does OBH make the CSoC determination for all children serving agencies included in the contract?  Once a child is determined to meet CSoC criteria, how will and at what frequency will the contractor receive the information?
	 
	The SMO will use a CANS screening tool to help identify those youth potentially meeting the CSoC target population criteria. After a positive screen, a full CANS evaluation/assessment will be conducted by the LMHP, which will help verify that the youth is eligible for CSoC and wraparound services. The SMO will be required to establish a BH MIS that will electronically and securely interface with the DHH MMIS, the WAA, and the DHH-OBH warehouse. This interface must be capable of interagency electronic transfer as needed to support required operations.  Each proposer must describe the processes for validating recipient eligibility to receive necessary services. An electronic medical record or plan of care must be developed for all youths served through the 1915(c) waiver and all waiver services must be authorized by the SMO. As stipulated in the 1915(c), communication between the Wraparound Agency and the SMO must occur to ensure that the POC is received, reviewed, and approved in a timely manner. Each proposer must have an MIS designed to facilitate such timely data transfers, and these will be subject to review and evaluation by the SMO vendor proposal committee as part of the vendor selection process.

	36
	II. A. d..i.
	To determine eligibility for CSoC, is the expectation that all children will receive a telephonic brief CANS screen?  Does the SGB have defined criteria set for the CSoC?  If so, what are those defined criteria?
	 
	Yes. All children will receive a CANS screen. Criteria have been defined and pending final approval should be available at the time of contract negotiations. 

	46
	IIA.4.b.
	What are the causes of the large increase in SPA costs (pending approval from CMS) between FFY2012 and FFY2013
	 
	The increased spending reflects the 12-month impact of the SPA in FFY2013, whereas the FFY2012 number reflects a partial year impact.

	46
	IIA.4.b.
	Table 5: 1915(b) Eligible children and adults as of March 2011, implies that the table contains members as of March 2011 but it only contains projected membership for the first two contract periods. What was the membership in March 2011?
	 
	The actual membership summarized into these cohorts is not available at this time. The last month with summarized enrollment was August 2009 which had the following enrollment (644,000 - Non-Disabled Children, 153,000 Non-Disabled Adults, 48,000 Disabled Children, 122,000 Disabled Adults).

	50
	II.B.2.m.v.
	Please clarify what level of access OBH would like to have.  Read only?  Through a VPN connection?  How many individuals within OBH would like to have access?
	 
	OBH will have complete access to all data held by the SMO (RWE) and regular data transfers as indicated in the RFP into the OBH / DHH data warehouse.

	51
	II.B.1.c.vii
	Please provide a definition, timeframe and projected enrollment for “LaChip Phase IV?”
	 
	LaCHIP Phase IV is an optional Medicaid program that provides healthcare coverage to uninsured children up to age 19 and some pregnant women through their date of delivery. Louisiana implemented LaChip Phase IV in May 2007, and it provides coverage to children and youth in families with income up to 200% of the Federal Poverty Income Guidelines (FPIG). It is expected that those who qualify for LaCHIP Phase IV will be enrolled upon implementation of this program on or about March 1, 2012.

	53
	II.B.2
	How do Mercer and the DHH-OBH account for the non-quantitative treatment limitation (NQTL) requirements of the MHPAEA of 2008 regarding Medicaid managed care plans, and the subsequent IFR, especially as they relate to utilization management NQTLs.  
	 
	At this time the Medicaid mental health parity regulations have not been published even in draft.  At the time the Medicaid draft regulations are published and then finalized after comment, Louisiana will work with its vendor to comply. 

	55
	II.B.2.m.
Table 8
	This table shows that psychiatric hospitalization is only a covered service for Medicaid adults over 65?  Is it not a covered service for 1915(i) adults?  Also, on this table, please clarify if rehabilitation services are covered for Medicaid adults and if LMHP are a covered service for Medicaid Adults.  Please also provide a definition of Medicaid Adult that corresponds with this table.
	 
	Federal Medicaid law prohibits federal contribution to the cost of services provided in Medicaid Institutions for Mental Disease (IMD), including psychiatric hospitals,  for those between 21 and 64 years of age.  All LMHP services provided while a person between 21 and 64 years of age is a resident of an IMD, such as a free standing psychiatric hospital or psychiatric residential treatment facility, are part of the institutional service and not otherwise reimbursable by Medicaid.  However, the 1915(b) waiver stipulates that inpatient services provided to adults 21 years or older are part of the risk/capitated contract for the PIHP/SMO. In other words, the SMO has responsibility for the provision of any inpatient hospital or institutional services for its adult enrollees. In reference to rehabilitation services provided to adults, under the 1915(i) services, adults (21 or older) may receive service provided by licensed mental health practitioners and the following rehabilitation services: Community Psychiatric Support and Treatment, Psychiatric Support and Rehabilitation, Psychosocial Rehabilitation, and Crisis Intervention. Rehabilitation Substance Abuse is also a 1915(i) service.

	57
	II. B. 2.p.iii.(d)
	Is it the intent that the SMO charge members a co-pay?  If so, please clarify the limits and/or restrictions regarding said charges.
	 
	No.

	58
	II.B.2.q.
	Please clarify whether the face to face LMHP concurrent review requirement applies to child and adults or does it apply to just children.
	 
	Child and adult.

	59
	II.B.2.r.i.(a)
	Please clarify who is making the referral and who is conducting the Emergency Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital Screen.  Please also provide the same clarification for II.B.2.r.i.(b).
	 
	Referrals may be made by any provider and/or any individual may self-refer for any service, including inpatient psychiatric hospitalization. The Contractor/SMO must perform authorization and/or concurrent utilization review for any/all admissions to psychiatric hospitals (if crisis/emergent admission for safety, for example review may be concurrent) utilizing independent staff. The Contractor/SMO will be responsible for conducting psychiatric hospital screens, and/or concurrent authorizations utilizing staff that is independent from the facility and in a manner consistent with federal Medicaid requirements.

	63
	II.B.2.s.iii.(a)
	This section refers to children being on “the registry.”  Please provide a definition of this registry and also define who owns and maintains the information on this registry and how that information will be transmitted to the SMO.
	 
	The MR/DD Request for Services Registry (RFSR) lists individuals who meet the Louisiana MR/DD definition, and their request date, but are not currently receiving or waiting for vocational and rehabilitation services paid by state general funds. The process for communicating registry information to the SMO will be addressed during implementation.  

	64
	II.B.2.s.iv.(a)
	Please define the ROW conversion option and the NOW offer.
	 
	ROW=Residential Options Waiver through the DHH Office for Citizens with Developmental Disabilities (OCDD).  Information about the ROW can be found at: http://www.dhh.state.la.us/offices/page.asp?ID=308&Detail=7641 

NOW=New Opportunities Waiver through the DHH OCDD and information about this program can be found at:  http://new.dhh.louisiana.gov/assets/docs/OCDD/waiver/NOW_MANUAL.pdf 

Children eligible for both the CSoC and ROW and NOW waivers will remain in the ROW and NOW waivers and their CFT will be able to utilize the SMO, the 1915(b)(3) waiver services, and the EPSDT exceptions process to access additional services available under the CSoC but not available under the ROW and NOW waivers. 

	70
	II.B.3.b.xxi
	Please clarify the requirements for the physical location of staff for the SMO contract.  Page 70 refers to call center and Member Services, including after hours, will be performed at a site physically located in Louisiana yet page 171 DHH-OBHs “Distinguish between Baton Rouge area staff and those located outside of Louisiana within the continental United DHH-OBHs.  Which, if any positions, can be located outside of Louisiana?  After hours clinical services?  
	 
	The RFP is clear about the Key and Required staff that must be located in Baton Rouge.   All call center and member services functions/staff must be located at a site physically located in Louisiana 24 hrs a day, 7 days a week. 

	73
	II.B.3.e.r.
	This requirement refers to the “extent to which and how members may obtain benefits, including family planning from out-of-network providers.  Will the SMO receive information regarding contracted providers for family planning from the Sate or from the CCNs for inclusion in the Member Handbook?
	 
	Yes, the State staff will work with the SMO on all required language in the Member Handbook consistent with federal CMS requirements.

	73
	II.B.3.e.u.
	Please clarify what is expected of the SMO related to “Policy on referrals for specialty care and for other and for other benefits not furnished by the Member’s PCP.”
	 
	The Member Handbook must contain information on how the SMO will assist the member in accessing care from healthcare specialists or accessing other benefits not provided by the members PCP. 

	78
	II.B.4.i
	Is the SMO to document all well care visits and track PCP visits for adult and children?  To track whether visits are kept, the SMO will need claims for PCP annual visits.  Will the DHH-OBH provide such a file or will this be provided to the SMO by the CCNs
	 
	Medicaid claims and encounter data will be available to the SMO for this purpose.

	79
	II.B.4.s.
	Given that all members of the SMO will be eligible for mental health and substance abuse treatment as indicated by medical necessity, please clarify whether this section as currently written applies to the CCNs so that they might make referrals for assessment and services to the SMO.
	 
	CCNs are required to follow the CCN contract as written and ensure that all medically necessary care provided by PCPs, FQHCs, and RHCS, as well as other CCN providers are delivered as required.  The CCNs should only refer those individuals needing specialty mental health services to the CSoC. Furthermore, not all members of the SMO are eligible for all services.  For example, adults who are not SMI, MMD or do not require acute stabilization will not be eligible for the 1915(i) services.  Children not eligible for CSoC will not be eligible for CSoC services.

	84
	II.B.4.u.ii.s.
	What will be the frequency with which DHH-OBH will provide pharmacy claims data to the SMO? Will DHH-OBH provide the SMO with a historical Pharmacy claims file and ongoing?
	 
	DHH MMIS will provide a one-time historical file consisting of 2 years (based on DOS) of claims data.  On an on-going basis, claims data will be provided on a weekly basis.  All claims data will be made available, including pharmacy.

	90
	II. B.5.k.i.b
v.e
	Section v.e. refers to a sample of quarterly chart review for members in the SED waiver but the QIS (reference in i.b.) indicates a 100% sample for most items.  Please clarify if the SMO is to review all charts on a quarterly basis for the members in the SED waiver.
	 
	The level of sampling included in the 1915(c) waiver must at a minimum be followed and conducted by the SMO. 

	91
	II.B.5.n
	Is there a specific tool that the DHH-OBH wants the Vendor to use for the member satisfaction survey.
	 
	This is to be determined. As noted in the 1915(b) waiver, the PIHP will conduct a state approved consumer satisfaction survey for its enrolled populations, which may slightly vary from the existing satisfaction tools.  The survey will build upon previous National Standards surveys from SAMSHA for OBH served clients including the SAPT block grant required surveys.  The survey utilizes the sampling method and format defined by the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA). 

	91
	II.B.5.o.
	How often does the DHH-OBH expect the Vendor to monitor and evaluate qualified service providers?  Is this for example all, or high volume.
	 
	The proposer at a minimum must meet the requirements in the 1915(b) and 1915(c) waivers.  The proposer is to submit their plan for monitoring as part of the proposal.  The plan must accommodate national reporting requirements (e.g., TEDS, NOMs, etc) and indicators of compliance with Medicaid waivers, among others. 

	102
	II.B.7.a. i.(m)
	For the requirement of maintain a list of network providers available to members, members family/caregivers and referring providers in hard copy and electronic, is a print out listing upon request of our electronic version sufficient?
	 
	No, the list of network providers must be provided to the members consistent with federal requirements.  At a minimum, the member must receive an actual directory in a timely fashion after enrollment.

	105
	II.B.7.b.iii(g)
	For the requirement of maintaining a database that includes “provider appointment availability,” is the requirement to display hours of appointment availability or otherwise?
	 
	At a minimum, the listing must show whether or not the provider is accepting new patients consistent with federal requirements.  In addition, the State would like the listing to approximate the time to first appointment.

	120
	II.B.7.l.v.
	For the requirement of notifying DHH-OBH in writing within five days if a subcontract fails to meet the licensing criteria, etc. is the requirement of five days, business days or calendar days?
	 
	Business days.

	120
	II.B.7.m
	Annual Inventory – given that year one of the contract will start on 3/1/2012, will the annual inventory be required on 5/30/2012?
	 
	The period for the Year One Annual Inventory will be March 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013. 

	124
	II.B.9.
	This requirement appears to indicate that there will be a separate non-Medicaid provider network.  Is it the intent of DHH-OBH to have a separate non-Medicaid network or is the goal to have an appropriate and sufficient network of providers (who also may be Medicaid providers) who receive SGF, SAPT and/or MH Block Grant payment for services?
	 
	There will be one provider network which includes both Medicaid and non-Medicaid providers.  Not all providers of services covered by the waivers will be Medicaid eligible providers or even be licensed.

	124
	II.B.9.xi
	To change the service delivery pattern and improve accountability, would the DHH-OBH consider services be paid based on authorized and delivered care vs. a 1/12th annual payment.?
	 
	For Medicaid eligible children, the services must be paid utilizing the Medicaid FFS fee schedule.  For Medicaid eligible adults, the SMO may utilize the Medicaid fee schedule or its own fee schedule because it is receiving a capitated rate.  For non-Medicaid services, the contractor may work with the non-Medicaid funding source on the funding payments.

	132
	II.B.11.a.
	This requirement refers to the implementation period being completed by 1/1/2012.  Should the reference citation be 3/1/2012?
	 
	The contract start date will be March 1, 2012 as indicated on the Schedule of Events.

	141
	II.B.13.h.i.
	This requirement implies that 24/7 Care Management staff do not have to reside in Louisiana.  Can you please confirm this requirement?.
	 
	The RFP is clear about the Key and Required staff that must be located in Baton Rouge.   All call center and member services functions/staff must be located at a site physically located in Louisiana 24 hrs a day, 7 days a week. 

	163
	II.K.11
	Non-Medicaid payments will be invoiced retroactively at the end of each month – is the funding for these services including in the projected capitation or is that funding separate?  Please provide the individual fund level amounts from DCFS and OJJ.
	 
	The Medicaid capitation payments are specific to Medicaid services and Medicaid adults. Funding for the Non-Medicaid services will be separate. Fund level amounts from DCFS and OJJ are not available for this response.

	171
	II.O.2.a.ii.
	This question refers to the call line and asks to “distinguish between Baton Rouge staff and those located outside of Louisiana.,”  This implies that some call center staff can be located outside of Louisiana – however elsewhere, the requirement DHH-OBHs that all call center staff must be located in Louisiana.  Please clarify.
	 
	The RFP is clear about the Key and Required staff that must be located in Baton Rouge.   All call center and member services functions/staff must be located at a site physically located in Louisiana 24 hrs a day, 7 days a week. 

	184
	II.O.7.a.
	Should the Vendor provide a separate breakdown of itemized costs for each covered population as listed in Attachment IV  Cost Template, Section 2, 3, and 4 or is an aggregate breakdown of itemized costs for the entire population acceptable?  In addition, please confirm that the breakdown itemized costs listed in Table 1 of Attachment IV. Cost Template are the same categories that the Vendor should use to describe their itemized costs in this section of the proposal response.
	 
	Proposer should provide a separate breakdown of itemized costs for each covered population.  It is confirmed that the cost templates are the same format the Proposer should use to describe their itemized costs in this section of the proposal response.

	199
	Attachment IV.
Cost Template
	Please confirm that the Total Annual Expenses listed in Table 1 should include all Administrative and Care Management Services covered under Sections 2, 3, and 4 of Attachment IV.
	 
	It is confirmed that Total Annual Expenses listed in Table 1 should include all Administrative and Care Management Services covered under Sections 2, 3, and 4.

	199
	Attachment IV., Cost Template
	Please clarify if the “Contracted Staff” category in Table 1 is sub contracted staff and that you would like a list of positions that a subcontractor will use.
	 
	It is confirmed that the Contracted Staff category in Table 1 is sub contracted staff and should include positions that a subcontractor will provide.

	199
	Attachment IV.
Cost Template
	Please identify where Vendors should include their Claims Staff in Table 1.  In addition, where should Vendors provide Other Staff positions allocated to this contract?
	 
	Proposers should include Claims staff in Table 1 under "Administrative Staff including technical staff, salary and benefits (list by position)".

	199
	Attachment IV.
Cost Template
	In Table 1 the category “Information technology related expenditures and depreciation and amortization” is listed twice in the Table, please advise Vendors on how they should complete the two cells with the same category label.  Should Vendors remove one of the cells with this title, since it is duplicative?
	 
	It is a duplication.  Please complete the item under 'Operating Costs' and simply leave the item under 'Staffing Section' blank.

	199
	Attachment IV.
Cost Template
	To provide the most clarity in pricing, are Vendors permitted to add lines and categories to Table 1?  If so, are there any limitations to the additional lines?
	 
	Proposers should use "Other Costs - List". There are no limitations to the additional lines except for total page number response suggestions.

	200
	Attachment IV., Cost Template
	For the PMPM Administrative and Care Management Proposal for the Children, is the expectation that Vendors will not exceed an 8.0% budget for Administrative and Care Management Services?
	 
	The Proposer must submit its own cost proposal related to the administrative and care management expenses for Title XIX Children and Children in the CSoC on a PMPM basis for each year of the contract, as outlined in Table 2 on page 200.The pricing assumed a 90% medical loss ratio. The RFP listed 85% as the minimum actual medical loss ratio allowed. The difference allows for some variation in administration and profit while still meeting the minimum loss ratio requirements.

	200-201
	Attachment IV.
Cost Template
	Please indicate where Vendors may include their footnotes for Tables 1 – 4 on Attachment IV. Cost Template.
	 
	No footnotes are permitted.  All substantive information should be included in the Cost Template tables.  The Cost Template shall be the official submission of the cost proposal.  See O(7)(a) and O(7)(b) on page 184.

	201
13
	Attachment IV.,  Cost Template and Mercer Data Book
	Please confirm that the data contained on page 13 of the Mercer Data Book for “Non-Disabled Adults, Ages 65+” is the same category as the “Aged Adults, Ages 65+” in Table 4 of Attachment IV, page 201.
	 
	Yes, that is correct.

	3
	Mercer Overview of Rat Setting Methodology
	Administration:  Does the Mercer recommendation of 8.0% for general administrative allowance and 2.0% profit/risk margin apply to the entire adult and children’s population that the SMO will be covering, or is this recommendation focused on the at risk Adult capitated rates?
	 
	This assumption is specific to the adult capitation rates. Proposers are required to submit PMPM proposals for the administrative fees for children.

	1  
12-15
	Mercer Overview of Cost Rate Setting Methodology and Mercer Data Book
	What reduction in total FY10 costs occurred, by Rate Cell, as a result of the 1.62% reduction in the Mental Health Rehab fees effective 1/20/2010
	 
	This detail is not available, but the Proposer can calculate the impact using this factor and the data in the databook.

	1
12-15
	Mercer Overview of Cost Rate Setting Methodology and Mercer Data Book
	What reduction in total FY10 costs occurred, by Rate Cell, as a result of the 5.0% reduction in the Inpatient service fees effective 2/3/2010
	 
	This detail is not available, but the Proposer can calculate the impact using this factor and the data in the databook.

	1
12-15
	Mercer Overview of Cost Rate Setting Methodology and Mercer Data Book
	What reduction in total FY10 costs occurred, by Rate Cell, as a result of the 5.0% reduction in the Outpatient service fees effective 2/3/2010
	 
	This detail is not available, but the Proposer can calculate the impact using this factor and the data in the databook.

	2
12-15
	Mercer Overview of Cost Rate Setting Methodology and Mercer Data Book
	How much of an increase, by Rate Cell and Service Category, does the addition of coverage of services previously provided to Medicaid-eligible adults through the Office of Behavioral Health have on the DHH-OBH Plan costs - across all cells, it is reported as a 24% increase to the PMPM rate
	 
	This detail is not available, but the Proposer can calculate the impact using this factor and the data in the databook.

	2
53
	Mercer Overview of Cost Rate Setting Methodology and RFP Section II B.2
	Mercer assumes that managed care will result in savings in Inpatient and Outpatient/Emergency Room service costs. However, the RFP DHH-OBHs that the Vendor shall use the DHH-OBH Medicaid definition of “medically necessary services” in a manner that is no more restrictive than the DHH-OBH Medicaid program, and that the amount, duration, and scope of medically necessary services provided shall be no less than the same services under the fee for service program. The Mercer assumption and these RFP DHH-OBHments seem inconsistent. How do Mercer’s assumptions for managed care impact “fit” with these statements in the RFP.
	 
	It is expected that the SMO will develop practice guidelines consistent with the State Medical Necessity definition and federal Medicaid requirements and would include at a minimum ASAM substance abuse criteria. It is appropriate for the SMO to consider application and utilization of standardized national or proprietary practice guidelines. Such guidelines should be consistent with Louisiana Medicaid’s Medical Necessity definition, established service definitions, and where applicable, must be adopted in consultation with contracted health care professionals, reviewed and updated at least annually, and guidelines must be approved by the State of Louisiana (DHH-OBH and CSoC Governance/DHH-OBS will coordinate CSoC Government review) prior to implementation.

	5-6
	Mercer Data Book
	Is the Vendor responsible for claims for services outside of the diagnostic ranges as specified in the Mercer Data Book document? For example, is the Vendor responsible for services with diagnosis codes 648.3 or 648.4.
	 
	The vendor is not responsible for these services. Non BH charges / codes for Medicaid eligibles would be billed directly to Medicaid.

	17
	Mercer Data Book
	Are the OBH-MH and OBH-Addictive Disorders historical service costs during SFY08 through SFY10 available by fiscal year and service category? Are there any additional treatments for mental health or addiction disorders that will become the responsibility of the Vendor that are not captured in the Mercer Data Book.
	 
	The services previously funded by OBH-MH and OBH-AD that will become part of Medicaid as a result of the SPA are quantified in Section 6 of the databook for SFY10.

	15
45
	Mercer Data Book
RFP Section II.A
	The RFP reports that 35,393 adults were served by DHH-OBH if 2010 (as of 6/30/2010), while Mercer reports 38,490 users in the Data Book for SFY2010. Can you clarify the difference in these two results.
	 
	The Mercer Databook documents the users of services billed and paid through Medicaid. The DHH-OBH number counts individuals who have had an interaction with an OBH clinic.

	n/a
	General
	Please provide a list of each of the funding streams the SMO will be required to report on.
	 
	The funding streams are a mix of State and Federal funds including Medicaid, Federal block grants, State General Funds, etc.

	n/a
	General
	Will the DHH-OBH’s MMIS provide the Contractor with one unique eligibility file for all eligibles or can it be supplemented by provider or agency registration to the SMO?  How frequent and in what file format will the Eligibility data be supplied?
	 
	Medicaid eligible members will be provided by Medicaid MMIS in an 834. The separate agencies (DCFS, OJJ, and OBH) will need to provide non-Medicaid recipients.

	n/a
	General
	If a member is eligible under multiple agencies, will they be assigned agency defined IDs or will the Medicaid ID be the unique identifier?
	 
	There may be an agency ID, but each member's SSN can be used by the SMO to identify unique members. A State defined hierarchy for agency responsibility will need to be determined for non-Medicaid members associated with multiple agencies.

	n/a
	General
	Will the DHH-OBH provide the SMO with COB and TPL data within the Eligibility data or will this data be provided in separate data exchanges?  If in separate files, please define the frequency and format.
	 
	With respect to Medicaid eligibles, DHH MMIS will provide TPL information in the COB loop of the 834 files (both weekly and work-day incremental).

	n/a
	General
	Does the eligibility file contain information on race and ethnicity?  Our Organization does not ask callers those questions.  Some of the specified reporting requires that we report on this information.
	 
	It is a federal requirement that this information be captured as well as primary language spoken. With respect to Medicaid eligibles, DHH MMIS will provide race/ethnicity information in the 834 files (both weekly and work-day incremental). The SMO will need to capture the information on non-Medicaid eligibles.

	n/a
	General
	Please define the types of data, file formats and frequency of the required data exchanges between the SMO, DHH MMIS, the WAA, and the DHH-OBH data warehouse.
	 
	The DHH MMIS will send these files to the SMO:
* 834 Full Medicaid file (initially at program start-up).
* 834 Incremental Medicaid file (on a work-day basis).
* 834 Full Medicaid file (weekly after start-up).
* Claims History file, proprietary format (initially at program start-up).
* Weekly Claims and Encounters (CCN) History file, proprietary format (weekly after start-up).
* Medicaid enrolled provider file, proprietary format (initially at start-up and monthly on-going).
* Provider Registry Edit File (response file generated after each SMO provider registry submission).
* Encounter response file, proprietary format (response file generated after each SMO encounter submission).

DHH MMIS expects the SMO to submit these files:
* Provider Registry, proprietary format (initially at start-up, and subsequently as network provider registry is updated).
* Encounters, 837P and 837I formats (as collected, but at least monthly).
* Claims, 837P and 837I formats (as collected for LEA services).
* Invoice for child services (monthly).
* Supporting claims data for the invoices. 

	n/a
	General
	Will the DHH-OBH provide the SMO with a comprehensive file of the school-based behavioral health providers with all data elements necessary to pay claims (e.g. NPI, service locations, Tax ID)?
	 
	The SMO will authorize school-based health services via the IEP submittals and pass that information along to the MMIS to process claims.  The SMO may work with the MMIS and LEAs to obtain the information necessary for pre-processing the LEA claims and forwarding to the MMIS.  

	n/a
	General
	How frequently and in what format will DHH provide the utilization data for members that have received BH services from other sources, such as the CCN?
	 
	The format is proprietary and will be described in the SMO System Companion Guide, presently being developed.

	n/a
	General
	Please specify which federal discretionary grants DHH-OBH has or is anticipating applying for the duration of the SMO contract.  Will ATR be part of the management of the SMO?
	 
	Presently, OBH manages federal funds through the CMHS Block Grant, SAPT Block Grant, and ATR programs.  These funding sources will be used as part of a mix of funding sources used to pay for non-Medicaid funded services.

	2
	Overview of Rate Setting Methodology: Managed Care Assumptions
	Do you anticipate that the expansion costs to clinic, MH Rehab and Psychiatrist services will exceed savings from inpatient and Outpatient/ER?
	 
	No. The expectation is that the savings on inpatient and outpatient/ER will exceed expansions in other services.

	25
	I.A.4
	Can DHH provide additional detail regarding the relationship between the LGE's and the SMO, including the accountability of each entity for desired outcomes?
	 
	As leaders in the community behavioral health system in Louisiana, it is hoped that the LGEs will assist in providing local leadership and partnership with the SMO.  While, the LGEs will be considered providers within the SMO network, the SMO will be expected to collaborate with the LGEs to explore the development of other community resources consistent with the direction of OBH.

	29
	A.19 
	For each of the target priority populations identified for the child servings agencies, has a CANS Brief Screening Algorithm been established for CSoC referral (if so, please specify), or is the SMO expected to establish an Algorithm?
	 
	A protocol has been developed and can be provided to the successful Proposer.  All children will receive a CANS screen. 

	29
	1.A.16
	Does the SMO have a seat on the CSoC state governance body? If not, what is the relationship between the SMO and CSoC regarding helping to establish clinical criteria.
	 
	No seat on SGB; SMO will receive direction from OBH on CSoC matters; the SGB will provide guidance to OBH on CSoC, who will in turn direct SMO.

	32
	II.A.2
	Can the WAA bill for CFT meetings?
	 
	Via the administrative payment between the SMO and WAA, the time spent by WAA staff will be reimbursed.

	38
	II.A.i
	Does the FSO/LCC funding go through the SMO or is it separated out?
	 
	The funding will go through the SMO. 

	38
	II.A.i
	Can the SMO be involved in the RFA process for the regionally establishment of the WAA and FSO?
	 
	The CSoC Governing Body will retain the authority and responsibility for selection of all wraparound agency/FSO’s for all Act 1225 Regions statewide as defined in R.S. 46:2600. The SMO's advice and input may be sought during the second round of RFAs as was the OBH advice and input sought during the first round of RFAs. 

	46
	II.A.
	Consistent with Table 5, please provide membership by population group as of June 2011.
	 
	The actual membership summarized into these cohorts is not available at this time. The last month with summarized enrollment was August 2009 which had the following enrollment (644,000 - Non-Disabled Children, 153,000 Non-Disabled Adults, 48,000 Disabled Children, 122,000 Disabled Adults).

	46
	II.A.
	How much is the total FY11 spend estimated for 1915(b) eligible children?  How much is estimated for 1915 (b) Adults?
	 
	FY11 estimates were not prepared for the 1915(b) eligible population. Please refer to the 1915(b) waiver for the waiver cost projections.

	47
	II.B
	There seems to be overlap in the roles of the SMO and the WAA related to utilization review and quality oversight.  Can DHH please clarify their respective roles and responsibilities?
	 
	Consistent with Systems of Care nationwide, the WAA has responsibility for utilization review and quality oversight at the level of each child (e.g., ensuring that the care provided to each child enrolled is appropriate).  The SMO has system wide responsibility for ensuring utilization review and quality oversight at the system level, which includes review of each individual child and adult.  The roles and responsibilities of the SMO and the WAA are described throughout the RFP, including: sections II.A.2, II.B.4.  

	51
	b.iii
	This item indicates 'the following Medicaid sub populations are excluded from the waiver when the CHIP has the same delivery system as Medicaid." Please clarify if the SMO will manage all CHIP enrollees?  If so, will the SMO be at risk for CHIP lives?
	 
	The SMO is not at risk for any children's costs; only for adult Medicaid costs.  Only the LaCHIP individuals utilizing Medicaid delivery systems are included in the enrolled populations and will be made available on the 834 benefits enrollment files provided by DHH MMIS.  The included CHIP populations are Phases I-IV.  The Phase V (LaCHIP Affordable Plan) population is covered by OGB and would not be included.

	52
	2.b.iv.b.
	Please provide the Federal definition of SMI that the SMO will use for the management of covered services in this program.
	 
	Please refer to the 1915(i) SPA on the website for a complete definition of adults covered in the 1915(i) SPA, including adults with SMI, MMD, and acute stabilization needs.  

	55
	table 8
	Will LBHP please provide all currently used procedure codes and rates?
	 
	The service manual for codes including relevant FFS rates for children covered under the contract will be posted to the website.

	58
	Covered Services 2.q 
	For inpatient psychiatric for youth admission, has the CANS Brief Screening Algorithm been established?   Is the SMO expected to establish an Algorithm consistent with R.S. 46: 153 (Louisiana Register, Volume 21, No. 6, 6/20/1995)?
	 
	An algorithm consistent with LAC Title 48, §1601-1607 and 1613 (R.S. 46:153 is an incorrect reference) has been developed. A CANS Screening tool and a Comprehensive CANS assessment tool has also been developed. A protocol has been developed and can be provided to the successful Proposer. All children will receive a CANS screen. Criteria have been defined, and should be available through the Proposer's Library, along with drafts of the screening tool and complete CANS Assessment. These are currently being refined, and will be made available to the successful proposer.

	58
	2.q.
	In II.B.1.r, it states the contractor should do both prior authorization and concurrent review for inpatient psychiatric hospitalization. Concurrent utilization reviews need to be completed in person by a LMHP as specified for children.  Are in-person reviews also required for adults or for prior authorization for children and adults? Does the contractor pay for the in-person review is another entity responsible for payment?
	 
	Except for Emergency Services, the contractor/SMO must perform authorization for all psychiatric hospital admissions, regardless of age. Certification of need and recertification's shall be completed by individuals or team members who are independent of the admitting/treating facility.  The RFP language specifies that face-to-face inpatient psychiatric concurrent utilization reviews must be completed by LMHP's based on the CANS screening and algorithm for children. The RFP only stipulates face-to-face for psychiatric admissions referred to general hospitals. The SMO will be responsible to identify such independent certification and re-certification resources, and provide reimbursement for such activities to those individuals/team members.

	59
	2.r.iii
	Regarding Certification of Need, it states "Medicaid will not reimburse for treatment until the Certification of Need" is completed and the enrollee's assignment has been correctly identified." Does this mean that authorizations will not be retroactively approved?  Will authorizations begin on the day the CON is completed?  Also, does the contractor pay for the CON evaluation?
	 
	CON's are required for all inpatient psychiatric hospital and PRTF admissions. If, in the event of a crisis/emergency, an individual is admitted before an independent initial/certification can be performed, then reimbursement is contingent on meeting the federal certification requirements for Medicaid reimbursement as well as concurrent review of the CON, including review of other supporting information. In the event that criteria for admission were met, and the admission was medically necessary and appropriate, then the SMO would pay the PRTF from the initial date of service/admission. It is the responsibility of the SMO to pay for the CON evaluation. If the federal criteria for emergency admission were not met, the facility may be liable.

	65
	t.ii
	RFP states the "contractor shall reimburse or contract with at least one FQHC in each region of the state...'' but goes on to indicate that Medicaid MCOs will be responsible for all payment for BH services within the FQHC's.  Will the SMO pay for BH services at FQHC's or will the applicable CCN/HMO pay?
	 
	The SMO will not be responsible to pay for specialty behavioral health services provided within FQHC's. This will be the responsibility of the CCN/MCO's.

	67
	2.t.iv.
	The contractor is required to provide adult enrollees with written information on Advance Directives policies including state law. May the contractor meet this requirement by having this written information on its website?
	 
	No. Federal requirements state that information regarding Advanced Directives must provided to each enrollee at the time of initial enrollment. This requirement cannot be met by website alone.

	79
	4.s.
	The contractor is required to screen all enrollees to identify those who have special health needs. We assume that providers may perform this standard screening process.  If this is not the case, please clarify what process will be used for screening, including who will perform the screening.
	 
	The contractor is required to screen individuals for special health needs; not the provider. Such a screen is required before referral to a treatment provider and might influence choice or recommendation of provider type. 

	80
	4. Management of Care u.ii(d)v 
	Has the CANS - Brief Screening and the Louisiana CANS Comprehensive Multisystem Assessment versions of the CANS been established? 
	 
	Both the screening and comprehensive CANS tools have been drafted and are undergoing continued review/refinement. Criteria have been defined, and should be available through the Proposer's Library, along with drafts of the screening tool and complete CANS Assessment.

	80
	4. Management of Care u.ii(d)v
	How is the sharing of CANS data envisioned?  Does the LBHP want a web-based system accessible to the WAA and SMO?  Direct access by the WAA and SMO to the OBH Behavioral Health Data Warehouse?
	 
	The RFP is silent on whether or not the CANS screening and assment tools must be web based or not. The SMO must be able to assure that such screens can be managed telephonically, and Proposers' responses to this requirement will be considered as part of the proposal review and selection process.  The SMO will be making the CSoC eligibility determination subject to OBH review.  The SMO uses a CANS screening tool to help identify those youth potentially meeting the CSoC target population criteria. After a positive screen, a full CANS evaluation/assessment will be conducted by an independent LMHP consistent with the approved 1915(c) and 1915(b) waivers, which will help verify that the youth is eligible for CSoC and wraparound services. The SMO will be required to establish an BH MIS that will electronically and securely interface with the DHH MMIS, the WAA, and the DHH-OBH warehouse. This interface must be capable of interagency electronic transfer as needed to support required operations.  Each Proposer must describe the process for validating recipient eligibility to receive necessary services. An electronic medical record or plan of care must be developed for all youths served through the 1915(c) waiver as well as other children in the CSoC who are not eligible for the 1915(c) waiver, and all waiver services/Plans of Care must be authorized by the SMO. As stipulated in the 1915(c), communication between the Wraparound Agency and the SMO must occur to ensure that the POC is received, reviewed, and approved in a timely manner. Each proposer must have an MIS designed to facilitate such timely data transfers, and these will be subject to review and evaluation by the SMO vendor proposal committee as part of the vendor selection process. 

	80
	4. Management of Care u.ii(d)v
	Will the CANS and POC be integrated and electronically collected?
	 
	The Proposer has the responsibility to include all appropriate information on the care management record and manage communications with the WAA and other providers.  Thus, the Proposer should specify how it will address coordination of information.

	89
	5.k.v.e
	This item requires "Completion of a sample of quarterly chart reviews for Members served under the SED waiver and related performance improvement monitoring, on a quarterly basis, under the direction of DHH-OBH." For resource allocation purposes, please define the sample size and provide the number of Members you expect to be served under the SED waiver.
	 
	The State expects 1,200 individuals to be served through the 1915(c) during the first year.  The sample sizes must be pulled consistent with the approved 1915(c) waiver parameters for each performance measure.

	101
	7.a.i. (b)
	Will DHH please provide a  file of all  providers?  Please include all service level that will be managed via the SMO that are "appropriately licensed or certified and meet the state of Louisiana credentialing requirements".  If possible, can the list include Tax ID numbers, LA Medicaid ID numbers and NPI numbers available.
	 
	Although it is the responsibility of the SMO to build the provider network, DHH-OBH has provided a listing in the Procurement Library which includes all Medicaid-enrolled behavioral health providers. The list includes individual practitioners, clinics,  hospitals,  as well as contracted behavioral health service providers, residential facilities, group homes, therapeutic foster care providers, and addiction facilities.

	101
	7.a.i. (b)
	Please direct us to the state of Louisiana credentialing criteria.  
	 
	Criteria are contained in the Credentialing Process document in the Procurement Library.

	101
	7.a.i. (d)
	The RFP states that the contractor is required to provide "at least as much access as the Medicaid FFS program." Can DHH please clarify what that benchmark is?  Is it based on geo access, raw number of  applicable FFS BH, DCFS, JPO providers or some other measure
	 
	As outlined in the 1915(b) waiver, The Contractor shall annually report the number and types of T-XIX practitioners (by service type not facility or license type) relative to the number and types of Medicaid providers at the start date of the Contract.   The Contractor shall annually report the number and types of T-XIX providers relative to the number and types of Medicaid providers prior to the start date of the Contract. 

	102
	7.a.l.(l) (iii)
	This item describes exceptions to the requirement to have choice of 2 providers. Please clarify what services are defined as highly specialized, that is, cases where only 1provider is required. Can DHH provide a list of those services and areas?
	 
	DHH-OBH will work with the SMO to establish the parameters for when exceptions to the 2-provider requirement will apply.  For example, some rural areas may not have two child psychiatrists. The SMO will identify these exceptions through network development and the SMO's assessment of network access and adequacy.  Based upon this information, the SMO and DHH-OBH will determine exceptions.

	102
	n.iii.
	The RFP uses the term" credentialing and privileging" if there is an intended technical distinction between privileging and credentialing please provide the definition of privileging.
	 
	Credentialing is the process for primary verification of the information contained in the provider's application for network participation, including license and insurance. "Privileging" is the term frequently used for the process of determining the individual services/modalities the applicant is approved to provide based on the criteria established by the State or the SMO (and approved by the State), such as child counseling, adolescent counseling, dual diagnosis or multi-systemic family therapy (MST). 

	130
	II.10.k.
	Do the performance bond requirements relate to the capitated risk revenues only?
	 
	For performance bond requirements: "The Contractor shall obtain a performance bond in an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of annual payments." as stated in section 10.k.i.  This should be interpreted as total annual payments not exclusive to risk capitation revenues.

	154
	E.10
	Will a Wraparound Fidelity Tool, such as the WFI, or a SoC fidelity measure, such as the SOCPR, be used?  If yes, will these be SMO function(s) or independently contracted by the state?  Will the data be in the OBH Behavioral Health Data Warehouse?
	 
	If such fidelity tools are used, they would be presented by the SMO as part of their quality management plan; data should be loaded into the SMO database and transferred to the OBH data warehouse.

	154
	E.8
	Is the SMO expected to contract with entities used by the state for the import of data from proprietary systems, e.g. TOMS?  Where there is not a proprietary system, is the SMO expected to create an electronic data collection system for report purposes?
	 
	Generally, yes, the SMO will use the same proprietary vendors of existing data collection systems. In the absence of such an existing provider, the SMO can propose a data collection process that will comply with the data transfer and reporting requirements noted elsewhere in the RFP.

	154
	E.8
	May the SMO recommend other clinical and functional outcomes measures for adults?
	 
	The State's waivers and Quality Strategy calls for specific outcome performance measures that have already been submitted to CMS for approval.  These, along with those listed in the RFP must be measured and reported as specified. Although DHH-OBH is responsible for setting policy and establishing standards for the operation of the Louisiana Behavioral Health Partnership, including establishing expectations for service utilization, outcomes and measuring outcomes, the SMO is encouraged to propose additional outcome measures and instruments, as approved by DHH-OBH. As the program is implemented, it is anticipated that some performance measures may change over time. 

	162
	8.a
	Will LBHP please provide all applicable Medicaid fee schedules as well as rates for all non Medicaid services including residential services that will be paid by the SMO?
	 
	The service manual for codes including relevant FFS rates for children covered under the contract will be posted to the website shortly.

	168
	III.K
	May proposers ship their proposals via Fed Ex or other shipping company to the same address as that provided for courier mail or hand delivery?
	 
	Yes.

	169
	III.M
	M.1 states that bidders' responses should be organized according to III.L and III.M.  Is the intended reference III.N and III.O?
	 
	1. Yes, see Addendum #2 posted on the DHH and LaPAC websites
A. Follow the format on pages 170 - 184:
1. Introduction/Administrative Data
2. Work Plan/Project Execution
    a. Member Services
    b. Care Management
    c. Utilization Management
    d. Quality Management
    e. Network Management
    f. Member Rights and Responsibilities
    g. Technical Requirements
    h. Business continuity, disaster recovery and emergency preparedness
    i. Implementation Plan
    j. Subcontracting
    k. Insurance Requirements and Risk and Liability
    l. Transition Planning
3. Relevant Corporate Experience
4. Personnel Qualifications
5. Additional Information
6. Corporate Financial Condition
7. Cost and Pricing Analysis
8. CMS Certifications

	185
	III.P.5.
	(ASO bids)  Is the vendor required to also adjudicate claims, perform network contracting and management responsibilities as well as perform certain quality and reporting requirements?
	 
	Yes, for all children's Medicaid services and all non-Medicaid funding sources except OBH adults.  For non-Medicaid OBH adults, the SMO will adjudicate but not pay the claims and will invoice OBH who will pay providers.

	185
	III.P.5.
	(Non-Title ASO) Please provide cost/estimated utilization data for the bidder to determine administrative staffing requirements based on the 8% administrative payment included in the RFP?
	 
	New information will not be provided by the State at this time.

	190
	Attachment I Certification Statement
	#5 of the Certification Statement (Attachment I) does not provide the number of business days to complete contract negotiations.  Will you provide this information?
	 
	Contract negotiations begin September 6, 2011.  Per Attachment #1, item #5, page 190, "Proposer understands that if selected as the successful Proposer, he/she will have 10 business days from the date of delivery of final contract in which to complete contract negotiations, if any, and execute the final contract document".  

	199-201
	Attachment IV - Table 2
	(Child 1915(b) and CSoC) Please provide two years of historical utilization data by level of care for this population (admissions, days/1,000 or visits/1,000 as well as ALOS and ANOU).  
	 
	New information will not be provided by the State at this time.

	199-201
	Attachment IV Table 2
	(Child 1915(b) & CSoC) Please provide two years of historical utilization data (recipients, admits, total days) for those levels of care that result in out of home placement (IP Psychiatric Hosp., Therapeutic Foster Care, Therapeutic Group Home, PRTF)
	 
	New information will not be provided by the State at this time.

	N/A
	General
	Given  page limitations, is it acceptable for bidders to reference only headings and question numbers in our response, or do  bidders need to repeat each question and all its sub parts? 
	 
	Proposers may reference the sections of the RFP rather than repeating the headings and questions.

	n/a
	Procurement Library
	Can the LBHP please provide an Excel version of the provider file? The PDF version is locked, and cannot be sorted or searched.
	 
	Yes. The Excel version has been added to the Procurement Library.

	N/A
	LBHP provider forum June 28th
	In video Q and A  on the June 28th forum indicated providers will not be required to obtain LA Medicaid enrollment in order to participate in the network. Can the LBHP please confirm this is correct and that non-Medicaid enrolled providers can receive MA funds?
	 
	Yes, that is correct.

	N/A
	Behavioral Health Data book
	Can you provide data specifically in relation to the dual eligibles for FY09 & FY10 (average members as well as recipients, utilization and spend by level of care)?
	 
	New information will not be provided by the State at this time.

	N/A
	 
	Will the LBHP please clarify if the SMO is at  risk  for children who are not  in the CSoC/ WAA ( that is all other MA eligible children who do not qualify  to be involved with a CSoC/ WAA- other than the estimated 2500 listed in the RFP ) or is the LBHP only at risk for CSoC/WAA children.
	 
	The SMO is at-risk for the adult Medicaid services and any services funded through the administrative payment. The children's services are not at-risk, but rather reimbursed on a non-risk basis. The SMO will adjudicate claims, perform network contracting and management responsibilities as well as perform certain quality and reporting requirements for Medicaid children.

	N/A
	 
	The RFP states that the contractor is required to provide "at least as much access as the Medicaid FFS program" can DHH please clarify what that benchmark is?  Is it based on geo access, raw number of applicable FFS BH, DCFS, JPO providers or some other measure.
	 
	As outlined in the 1915(b) waiver, The Contractor shall annually report the number and types of T-XIX practitioners (by service type not facility or license type) relative to the number and types of Medicaid providers at the start date of the Contract.   The Contractor shall annually report the number and types of T-XIX providers relative to the number and types of Medicaid providers prior to the start date of the Contract. 

	N/A
	 
	Is the SMO required to pay state established Medicaid rates for inpatient psychiatric services for adults for which the SMO is at risk?
	 
	For children, the SMO must pay Medicaid FFS rates.  At this point, there is no requirement to pay Medicaid FFS rates for adults.  

	12
	Glossary
	Two questions:
(1) LAC can't be a Medicaid provider; how does the state envision the SMO contracting/using LACs?
(2) Must an APRN be under MD supervision? 
 
LMHP - A Licensed Mental Health Practitioner (LMHP) is an individual who is licensed in the State
of Louisiana to diagnose and treat mental illness or substance abuse acting within the scope of all
applicable state laws and their professional license. A LMHP includes individuals licensed to
practice independently:
• Medical Psychologists
• Licensed Psychologists
• Licensed Clinical Social Workers (LCSWs)
• Licensed Professional Counselors (LPCs)
• Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists (LMFTs)
• Licensed Addiction Counselors (LACs)
• Advanced Practice Registered Nurses (must be a nurse practitioner specialist in Adult Psychiatric & Mental Health, and Family Psychiatric & Mental Health or a Certified Nurse
Specialists in Psychosocial, Gerontological Psychiatric Mental Health, Adult Psychiatric and Mental Health, and Child-Adolescent Mental Health and may practice to the extent that
services are within the APRN's scope of practice)
	 
	Although LAC's are not currently included as Medicaid providers, once new authorities/state plan amendments are approved by CMS, LAC's, LPC's, LCSW's, psychologists, medical psychologists, APRN's, and LMFT's licensed in the State of Louisiana to diagnose and treat mental illness or substance abuse acting within the scope of all applicable state laws and their professional licenses will be authorized to provide and get reimbursed for specific services that are established assuming each meets prescribed staff qualifications. APRN's who are also nurse practitioner specialists in Adult Psychiatric & Mental Health, and Family Psychiatric & Mental Health or Certified Nurse Specialists in Psychosocial, Gerontological Psychiatric Mental Health, Adult Psychiatric and Mental Health, and Child-Adolescent Mental Health may practice to the extent that services are within that APRN's scope of practice. All APRN's must work in accord with the LSBN collaborative practice requirements. 

	25
	I.A.4
	How does the State anticipate that the SMO will integrate with the LGEs which are designated some of the same responsibilities as the SMO (i.e. ensuring the use of EBPs, Coordination of services and support services to ensure a continuum of care, and development and application of metrics to ensure quality)?  DHH has designated the DHH-Office of Behavioral Health (DHH-OBH) as the issuing agency for this request for proposal (RFP). ... DHH-OBH and BHSF/MVA are collaborating to restructure Medicaid behavioral health services. ...DHH-OBH is responsible for planning, developing, operating, and evaluating public mental health (MH) and AD services for the citizens of the State through 10 geographic areas. Legislation has mandated that the administration of the Louisiana MH care system transition from inter-related geographic regions to a system of independent health care districts or authorities (also referred to as local governing entities or LGEs) under the general administration of DHH-OBH. As of January 1, 2011, there were five districts in operation and five that are in transition to becoming LGEs.
	 
	As leaders in the community behavioral health system in Louisiana, it is hoped that the LGEs will assist in providing local leadership and partnership with the SMO.  While, the LGEs will be considered providers within the SMO network, the SMO will be expected to collaborate with the LGEs to explore the development of other community resources consistent with the direction of OBH.

	26
	I.A.5 & 6
	In reference to the two statements below, will OBH be the contracting agency with the SMO? Will the SMO have to coordinate direction from both OBH & BHSF/MVA?
 DHH-OBH is responsible for setting policy, establishing standards for the operation of the behavioral health service system, contracting, establishing expectations for service utilization and outcomes, and measuring outcomes.
The BHSF/MVA has oversight responsibilities for all Medicaid programs. DHH-OBH, as the designated purchaser of managed behavioral health services for children and adults described in this RFP, will work under the oversight of BHSF/MVA to assure compliance with federal financing requirements.
	 
	DHH-OBH will hold the SMO contract. DHH-OBH will be the contracting agency for the SMO and responsible for all direction to the SMO.  DHH-OBH is responsible for procuring, contracting and managing the SMO. DHH-BHSF is responsible for Medicaid financing and is designated as the entity responsible to CMS for oversight of Medicaid resources managed by DHH-OBH.  The need for changes in service delivery, financing, reimbursement based on Medicaid changes will be directed to the SMO through DHH-OBH.

	30
	I.B.2
	Does the State have a reasonable expectation that it will have its SPA and concurrent Waivers approved in time for 1/1/2012 go-live? 
 
Pending approval from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) of submitted State Plan Amendments (SPA) and concurrent Sections 1915 (b), (c), and (i)
authorities, the SMO shall:
a. Manage care for eligible children/youth in need of MH and AD services, including children eligible for the CSoC, on a non-risk basis, effective on or about January 1, 2012, utilizing Medicaid, DCFS, DHH-OAD, DHH-OBH, and OJJ State General Funds (SGF) and federal block grant financing.
b. Manage behavioral health services for Medicaid adults with addictive disorders as well as adults with functional behavioral health needs, including: persons with acute
Stabilization Needs; Persons with SMI (federal definition of Serious Mental Illness); persons with MMD (Major Mental Disorder); and adults who have previously met the above criteria and needs subsequent medically necessary services for stabilization and maintenance on a risk basis, effective on or about January 1, 2012;
c. MH and AD services for adults funded through SGF and the Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment (SAPT) Block Grant will be managed by the SMO under terms in the contract.
	 
	The go live date is now March 1, 2012.  One State Plan Amendment has already been approved and all formal questions from CMS have been answered. Barring additional questions, which are possible, it is anticipated that the SPA and waivers will be approved by that time.  However, the State is dependent upon CMS for final approval.

	32
	II.A.1.c
	Related to Question 6. Can the state add clarification to what it expects the SMO role to be in regard to transitioning LGEs and then managing service through or with them?
 
The intent of this RFP is for DHH-OBH to contract with a BH-MCO to administer BH managed care services for children and adults. Louisiana's system reform efforts in support of effective management of BH services focus on the following strategies:
... Transitioning BH service delivery and operations from DHH-OBH regions to human services districts/authorities, known as LGEs.
	 
	The SMO will have no part in working with regions to transition to LGEs.  

As leaders in the community behavioral health system in Louisiana, it is hoped that the LGEs will assist in providing local leadership and partnership with the SMO.  While, the LGEs will be considered providers within the SMO network, the SMO will be expected to collaborate with the LGEs to explore the development of other community resources consistent with the direction of OBH.

	51
	II.B.1.e & II.B.2.d
	The RFP states "The State, through DHH, shall be responsible for determining the eligibility of an individual for Medicaid funded services. The State, through DHH-OBH, is responsible for all enrollment and disenrollment into the SMO."  and in a subsequent section "The Contractor will track the benefit package and funding source of each eligible
Member and ensure that the Member is offered all eligible benefits and that the appropriate funding source reimburses for the covered benefits. "
How will eligibility for non-Medicaid funded services included in this contract (even if the Contractor only has responsibility for pass through claims payment) be determined and communicated to the contractor? Will the state provide the hierarchy of funding sources (which source pays before/after each other source) for Members with eligibility for multiple funding sources?
	 
	DHH-OBH will provide information on eligible individuals for non-Medicaid funding. The operating procedures will be addressed during implementation. Providers will call the SMO to confirm eligibility.

The funding hierarchy is specific to the program agencies (OJJ, DCFS, OBH).  Invoicing and payer source will be fully articulated during implementation phase of the project.

	51
	II.B.1.b.iii
	The RFP states "Stand-alone CHIP program and those services will be provided by the PIHP when the CHIP has the same delivery system as Medicaid. For those children served by the Office of Group Benefits PPO, those children are excluded from the PIHP." Please clarify how it will be determined whether CHIP participants will be enrolled in the SMO and what the Contractor's responsibilities will be for any enrolled CHIP participants.
	 
	LaCHIP Phase IV is an optional Medicaid program that provides healthcare coverage to uninsured children up to age 19 and some pregnant women through their date of delivery. Louisiana implemented LaChip Phase IV in May 2007, and it provides coverage to children and youth in families with income up to 200% of the Federal Poverty Income Guidelines (FPIG). It is expected that those who qualify for LaCHIP Phase IV will be enrolled upon implementation of this program on or about March 1, 2012.  The SMO will not manage all CHIP enrollees.  If the SMO is considered responsible for the non-excluded populations’ lives, then they would also be responsible for the included CHIP populations’ lives.  The included CHIP populations are Phases I-IV.  The Phase V (LaCHIP Affordable Plan) population is covered by OGB and would not be included. When an LaCHIP individual is eligible that child's name will be on the 834 benefits enrollment files provided by DHH MMIS.

	57
	II.B.2.o.iii.(i) and j.(ii)
	These two sections seem contradictory, please clarify:
"For emergency services provided to a Member by a network or non-network provider, when mental health diagnoses are the primary condition, the Contractor shall not refuse to cover emergency services based on the emergency room provider, hospital, or fiscal agent not notifying the Contractor of the Member's screening and treatment within ten calendar days of presentation for emergency services." and "For emergency services provided for behavioral health reasons by a network or non-network provider, the Contractor shall: Reimburse the facility for emergency services provided, contingent upon
the facility's compliance with notification policies."
	 
	These are federal Balanced Budget Amendment requirements whereby the SMO may not require that the hospital notify the Contractor of treatment in an emergency within 10 calendar days.  However, to the extent that the SMO requires that hospitals notify the Contractor of treatment in an emergency after 10 calendar days AND the hospital does not comply, the SMO may deny payment. 

	82
	II.B.4.u.(h)(iv)
	This section states "The Contractor, its staff, or a subcontracting provider, who cannot provide services to the child, provides an independent evaluation and develops an individualized treatment plan consistent with above and
DHH-OBH specified treatment planning requirements found in the service descriptions." Does the state intend that  the individualized treatment plan must be developed by someone other than the treating provider, but then implemented by the treating provider? Please clarify.
	 
	Yes, that is the requirement in the 1915(c) waiver submitted to CMS.

	171
	III.O.2.b.ii
	This section states that item "ii" has a suggested page limit of 6 pages, exclusive of organizational charts and list of staff qualifications, however this section only asks for information that will be included in the org charts and staff qualifications.  The subsequent subparts (a) through (d) have individual suggested page limits that total 7 pages, so it is unclear what the State expects to be included in the 6 pages designated for item "ii." Please clarify.
	 
	The reference in the question to section 3.O.2.b.ii is not related to the question asked.  These are page suggestions, not page limits.

	71-73 
	B.3.c.1.; B.3.c.1.h; B.3.c.1.d; B.3.e.1; 
	Need clarification on the expected reading level for member materials:"Web content shall be written in easily understood language and format that is no higher than a 5th grade level...""Emergency preparedness and response...This section should include information that shall be displayed in easy to find and easy to follow instructions written at the 6.9 grade level""...member information and instructional materials to Members or their families/caregivers that are in an easily understood format and written at no higher than a 5th grade level...""All language will be written at the 5th grade reading
level."
	 
	State any willing provider legislation requires all member materials to be written at no higher than 5th grade level.  That is the level submitted in the CMS 1915(b) waiver and is the requirement for all member materials. 

	180
	4.a
	This section requires that the proposer provide job descriptions.  Are proposers required to provide job descriptions for every position that will service the contract or only for key personnel?
	 
	Job descriptions are to be provided for all positions identified as "key" or "required". 

	110
	II.B.7.e.iii.(b)
	Regarding Basic Group Home Level, the SOW states "The SMO will reimburse the facility for room and board (OJJ, DCFS or family will reimburse the SMO) using non-Medicaid funds." How will the SMO be able to determine who or what agency is specifically responsible for reimbursing the SMO? Does the state have guidelines for timeliness of reimbursement and recourse for non-reimbursement?
	 
	Each agency will provide the SMO with a roster of the non-Medicaid eligible children for which they will pay room and board.  The recourse for non-timely reimbursement to the SMO from a participating agency should be developed during the implementation phase.  

	141
	II.B.12.h.ii
	Are the behavioral health advisors referred to in this section required to be Louisiana licensed?
ii. Behavioral health advisors, who meet the criteria for one of the following categories, to provide utilization review and consultation on Member treatment plans and CSoC Member plans of care:
a) Psychiatrists who are board certified in child and adolescent psychiatry and/or addiction psychiatry.
b) Primary care physicians who are board certified in addiction medicine.
c) Clinical and medical psychologists.
	 
	State licensure laws require that individuals practicing within a State be licensed in that State.  The SMO should ensure that all Staff operates within appropriate licensure rules. The SMO may use advisors who are not located in the State of Louisiana, but if performing what would be considered a professional service in LA, they may have to contact the authorized professional regulatory board to determine if their activity would be considered to be practicing under state law and thus required licensure within the state.  If a Medical Psychologist is used, that individual would have to be licensed in LA.

	144
	Table 12 Performance Guarantees
	Table skips from Item #9 to Item #13. Are there items missing or is this a typo?
	 
	Table 12 in the RFP posted on the DHH LaBHP and LaPAC websites are complete and there are no missing items (#1-13).

	158
	K. Payment terms
	#1. References the fee-for-service fee schedule and the block grant fee schedule. Will the State provide these in the procurement library or with the Final RFP?
	 
	The former adult FFS schedule is provided in the Procurement Library. The block grant fee schedule is not readily available at this time.  The service manual for codes including relevant FFS rates for children covered under the contract will be posted to the website shortly.

	36
	II. A. d.
	This section references how the SMO will screen and perform the CANS to determine eligibility for CSoC. It is our experience that many individuals will seek out help from a provider or group on their own, without consulting their MBHO. Can the SMO work with all network providers to ensure that this eligibility screening can be performed at any point of entry where the member seeks care?
	 
	Regardless of point of entry or referral (provider-generated, walk-in, or self-referral to FSO via phone call, etc.) each potential child recipient must be screened by the SMO, using the approved CANS screening instrument. The screen will NOT be performed by the provider of services requesting the services. The SMO is responsible for using the telephone CANS screening. If an individual screens into the CSoC target population eligibility, then a referral is made for an independent assessment by a LMHP,  who completes the comprehensive CANS assessment tool.

	58-59
	II. A. r.
	Please clarify whether it is permissible for the Contractor to subcontract for the face-to-face concurrent reviews? 
	 
	Yes, if independence is maintained and there is no conflict of interest.

	71
	II. A. 3.b. xxiii.
	This section requests both TDD and relay systems.  In our experience relay is a suitable replacement for TDD. Would the state amend this to TDD or Relay?
	 
	This section requests both TDD "and/or" relay systems. 

	76
	II.A.f. v.ii.
	States: "Because there is no choice of Contractors, the State prohibits gifts and incentives to Members."  In our experience, prohibitions on gifts or incentives were included for contracts where Members do have a choice between multiple Managed Care Organizations to prevent Members from going back and forth between programs just for the incentives.  In recent years, Member incentives have been appropriately used to promote healthy behaviors such as prenatal care and medication adherence. Is it the State's intention to forbid these types of incentives?
	 
	The waiver does not permit gifts and incentives for marketing purposes to Medicaid beneficiaries.  Marketing is defined as any communication, from an PIHP to a Medicaid recipient who is not enrolled in that entity, that can reasonably be interpreted as intended to influence the recipient to enroll in that particular PIHP Medicaid product, or either to not enroll in, or to disenroll from, another PIHP Medicaid product.  Any specific Member intervention for clinical purposes involving incentives would need to be prior approved by the State. 

	30
	I.B.4
	This section indicates contract begins 1/1/2012; however, the schedule of events (I.G) indicates 3/1/2012.  Please clarify.
	 
	The contract start date will be March 1, 2012 as indicated on the Schedule of Events.

	42
	d
	"DHH-OBH-MH has a total of 36 CMHCs and 19 Outreach locations operational in the State."  According to this website:            http://new.dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/directory/category/17, it would appear there are 46 CMHC's.  Am I reading this correctly?
	 
	The list on the website needs to be updated; some facilities have been consolidated.

	54
	i
	This section states "if access problems are detected, the Contractor shall actively recruit, train and subcontract with additional providers, including independent practitioners, to meet the needs of members" - does this mean the provider can see the member if they don't have a Medicaid Number, or will they have to apply for a Medicaid Number and be granted that numbers in order to render the services?
	 
	Providers will NOT be required to enroll in Medicaid. Rather, each provider who meets established staff qualifications, certification criteria, and/or credentialing requirements, may contract with the SMO to provide necessary and approved behavioral health services.

	112
	 
	page 112, the last requirement for basic group homes may have a typo in the time spans for quarters; quarter 1 as listed states July-September, should it be changed to October-December?
	 
	The quarters should be: 1st=July-September; 2nd=October-December; 3rd=January-March; 4th=April-June.

	121
	o (c)
	This section states that the subcontracts will "identify the population to be served by the provider, including the number of members the provider is expected to serve" -  We can list the populations addressed in this RFP under the definition of Covered Person, however, how are we supposed to know how many members a provider will serve?
	 
	The SMO network development and provider contracting process must include an assessment of the volume/capacity of the provider to serve enrollees as this is a necessary step in the SMO's assessment of provider access and availability. This assessment may be based on a facility's or program's capacity/number of beds and average number of openings for new consumers/open beds, and for individual providers, the number of hours worked and current capacity to accept new consumers. 

	121
	o (h)
	This section states that the subcontract will include the following provisions "maintenance of a cost record keeping system"  what does this mean?
	 
	For possible audit and in some cases retrospective cost adjustment purposes (e.g., PRTF and TGH rates, etc.), each provider must keep a record of actual costs incurred while providing authorized services and include an accounting system to track costs and expenditures.

	122
	o (n)
	What types of penalties are allowable for non-reporting, untimely reporting, or inaccurate reporting?
	 
	Please see RFP section C. Liquidated Damages page 143. "Late submission of any required report required in this RFP -$50 per working day, per report." This section specifies additional Performance Guarantees in Table 12, page 143.

	155 & 144
	16; 3 & 4
	page 155 of the RFP states that 90% of clean claims need to be processed within 30 calendar days of receipt and that 99% of all claims are paid within 90 calendar days.  However, page 144 states 95% of clean claims paid to all providers within 30 and 99% of all provider claims paid within 45 days.
	 
	Federal requirements specify that 90% of clean claims be paid within 90 calendar days.  However, the State of Louisiana is requiring that 95% of all clean claims be paid to all providers within 30 days and 99% of all  clean provider claims be paid within 45 days.

	157
	F
	This section states “Contractor is not obligated to continue to contract with a Provider who does not provide high quality services or demonstrates utilization of services that are an outlier compared to peer providers with similarly acute populations and/or compared to the expectations of the Contractor and State".  In such an event, could the Contractor issue a term for cause and if so, what timeframe would be required?
	 
	Yes, a term for cause could be issued. The Proposer's contract with providers and the Proposer's credentialing plan are expected to address provider termination. 

	31
	I.G
	The Contract Start Date is listed as 3/1/12 on page 31 of RFP.  However, Section I.B.4 says: The contract term shall begin on January 1, 2012.  Please clarify:  when do BH Operations commence for the SMO - and when is the planned Contract effective date between the SMO and DHH-OBH?
	 
	The contract start date will be March 1, 2012 as indicated on the Schedule of Events.

	152
	E.5.c & d
	Regarding the "bi weekly" dataset:  we understand that the format and codesets for these datasets should follow SAMSHA and other Federal standards. However, does DHH-OBH have any specifications or more details on the number of files that will need to be transmitted by the SMO, the data content of those files on a field/by/field basis, and/or any information on the edits that DHH-OBH will apply to the SMO's dataset submissions?
	 
	This information will be made available in the SMO Systems Companion Guide, which is currently being developed.

	4
	Glossary
	We have noted the description of ARAMIS in the Glossary - but no other reference is made to this system in the rest of the RFP.  Does DHH-OBH require the SMO to send, receive, or otherwise interact with ARAMIS - and if so- can you provide details as to what the SMO's responsibilities will be regarding interaction with ARAMIS?
	 
	Probably no need to interact with ARAMIS.

	156
	E.18
	Item E.18 refers to "testing".   We assume that this "testing" is synonymous with the "claims auditing" process referred to in E.17.  Are we correct in that assumption?
	 
	Yes.

	169
	N
	Please confirm:  Proposers should prepare their proposal such that (for example); the Proposer's responses to the questions posed in RFP Section O, subsection g (page 178 of RFP) are addressed in the Proposer's response in Section m of the Proposal.  Are we correct?
	 
	1. This appears to be a typo. The item referenced on page 169, under M. Proposal Format," should read as follows: "1. An item-by-item response to the RFP is requested and should be organized according to: 
A. Follow the format on pages 170 - 184:
1. Introduction/Administrative Data
2. Work Plan/Project Execution
    a. Member Services
    b. Care Management
    c. Utilization Management
    d. Quality Management
    e. Network Management
    f. Member Rights and Responsibilities
    g. Technical Requirements
    h. Business continuity, disaster recovery and emergency preparedness
    i. Implementation Plan
    j. Subcontracting
    k. Insurance Requirements and Risk and Liability
    l. Transition Planning
3. Relevant Corporate Experience
4. Personnel Qualifications
5. Additional Information
6. Corporate Financial Condition
7. Cost and Pricing Analysis
8. CMS Certifications

	3
	Document: LABHSwimLaneDRAFT052711
	On the page titled: Swimlane Resource C: CSoC Eligibility Flow, in the box labeled: A. Provider validates member eligibility with SMO prior to providing services. Question:  What does the "A." signify?  All other boxes on this page are numerically labeled- should there be a number associated with the box currently labeled "A"?
	 
	The document in LaBHP library is now correct.  Proposer may have wrong version of document.

	1 and 4
	Document: LABHSwimLaneDRAFT052711
	Please clarify what the abbreviation "IE" stands for in this document.  We cannot find "IE" defined in the RFP. 
	 
	"Independent Evaluator"; also referred to in documents as the "Independent LMHP."

	4
	Document: LABHSwimLaneDRAFT052711
	On the page titled: Resource D: Provider Payment and Invoicing, shouldn't there be a box in the SMO "swim lane" for payments to the Provider "swim lane" for adults and children covered by Medicaid? In other words, the page titled "Resource D" seems to only deal with "non Medicaid" payments.
	 
	In the July 8, 2011 version, box 5C in SMO lane includes payment of providers.  Note invoicing is only for children. 

	6
	Document: LABHSwimLaneDRAFT052711
	On the page titled: Resource F: Credentialing, Licensure and Certification, regarding the box labeled:  9. MMIS receives and loads approved Providers sent from SMO - does DHH-OBH have any further details on the mechanism for this process (e.g. file layout, or other specifications)?  If not, when does DHH-OBH foresee more details coming?
	 
	DHH MMIS calls this process the Provider Registry, and it will be incumbent on the SMO to collect network provider information and submit it to DHH MMIS in a proprietary format, which will be identified in the Systems Companion Guide, which is being developed.

	1
	Document: LABHWaiverMappingDRAFT0711
	Please clarify what the abbreviation "LON" stands for in this document (as in Decision Box #29 in the referenced flowchart).  We cannot find "LON" explicitly defined in the RFP. 
	 
	"Level of Need" for adults in the 1915(i) SPA

	1,2,3
	Document: LABHWaiverMappingDRAFT0711
	In several places in this diagram on pages 1,2 and 3 - reference is made to an "EHR". For example, on page 2, box #5: 1915(c) CSoC flag in EHR.  Question: by "EHR" does DHH-OBH mean an information system run by the SMO?   In other words:  we are assuming that "EHR" does not refer to a software application housed/run by DHH-OBH.  Are we correct in our assumptions that a) "EHR" as referenced in this diagram - is not an application housed  or "under the span of control" of DHH-OBH and that b) "EHR" as referenced in this diagram is intended to portray an application/system under the span of control of the SMO?
	 
	EHR refers to "Electronic Health Record".  This will be the selected electronic health record system to be used by SMO.

	180
	III.O.2.g.xxxi.
	Regarding the question: Provide a list of the system edits and their description to be used when processing the medical claims. We assume by "medical claims" you are referring to the behavioral health claims processed by the SMO. Are we correct in that assumption?
	 
	Yes.

	180
	III.O.2.g.xxvi.
	Regarding the question: Describe the fields utilized in the exact duplicate match.  We assume this question is referring to fields used to identify duplicate claims submissions.  Are we correct in this assumption?
	 
	Yes. Exact duplicate claims are those that have the same servicing provider, DOS, procedure (for professional and outpatient), and recipient.  For inpatient services, they have same servicing provider, overlapping DOS and same recipient.

	183
	III.O.6.f
	Should the capitalization requirement be calculated based on the TXIX Adult risk rate and total ASO (administration) payments only, or should it also include estimated payments for TXIX Children and non-Medicaid eligible members? 
	 
	For performance bond requirements: "The Contractor shall obtain a performance bond in an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of annual payments." as stated in section 10.k.i.  This should be interpreted as total annual payments not exclusive to risk capitation revenues.

	200
	Attachment IV.3
	Regarding the statement: In the event of an award, the Contractor will be required to perform administrative services for populations that are not covered by Medicaid (Children in OJJ/DCFS/OBH, but not in the CSoC,
and Adults receiving services through OBH for behavioral health including the SAPT and MHBG). Question: we assume, based on this statement, plus page 4 of the document: LABHSwimLaneDRAFT052711 - that the Contractor should invoice OBH for any non-Medicaid child receiving services under this contract - through DOE/LGE.  Are we correct in this assumption?  Further, what format should the contractor use to invoice OBH? (e.g. HIPAA 837 claim?)
	 
	No. The SMO is responsible for adjudicating claims, performing network contracting, and management responsibilities as well as performing certain quality and reporting requirements.  The SMO will invoice the non-Medicaid agencies and providing the services based on funding they receive from the non-Medicaid agency.

	58
	2.q and 2.r
	What is the process for billing or receiving payment for inpatient concurrent utilization reviews? (2.q)  And are these the services that are not encounterable to the state (2.r)?  Who is eligible to receive or book the payment for inpatient concurrent utilization reviews?
	 
	Utilization reviews are part of the administrative functions performed by the SMO and included in the administrative payments to the SMO.

	179
	g. xxi
	Question requests experience with NCPDP formats. However, the RFP is clear that the SMO is only responsible for analyzing the pharmacy data, and not acting as a PBM. Please clarify the necessity of this request?
xxi. Provide claim submission statistics as directed below for the most recently
completed month overall for your current clients, for electronic and paper
submissions. All formats, including proprietary formats, should be included.
Claim Type Number Received
CMS UB 04 (paper) _______________
CMS 1500 (paper) _______________
HIPAA 837I (Institutional) _______________
HIPAA 837P (Professional) _______________
NCPDP _______________
Other (please list) _______________
	 
	The SMO will not act as a PBM. But if collecting NCPDP formatted data is performed, we are looking for the count. 

	n/a
	n/a
	There has historically been no pre-certification process in place for distinct part psychiatric units in state hospitals.  Could a reference be added to the RFP noting that this exclusion should remain in place relative to the contractor's utilization management program?
	 
	It is the expectation of the SMO that the practice guidelines implemented will include certification/authorization, concurrent review, etc., of distinct part psych units.

	n/a
	n/a
	Could additional detail be provided relative to the contractor's responsibility for identifying alternative placements for patients who may no longer be in need of care in an inpatient setting?  We would recommend specifically including language that would prohibit the contractor from denying hospital inpatient days due to inability to locate outpatient behavioral health services as this is a care management responsibility of the plan.  As the state's safety net hospital network we have a much higher Medicaid patient mix than other hospitals across the state.  Historically, at discharge we have experienced a significant challenge in access to alternative providers at more appropriate levels of care for Medicaid patients.   The recently released Medicaid CCN RFP included the following language and we would recommend similar language being added to this RFP: "The CCN shall not deny continuation of higher level services (e.g , inpatient hospital) for failure to meet medical necessity unless the CCN can provide the service through an in‐network or out‐of‐network provider for a lower level of care."
	 
	Federal Medicaid rules dictate that federal funds not be utilized where there is no medical necessity for the level of care utilized. 

	n/a
	n/a
	Can the RFP more specifically outline limitations relative to when applying utilization management criteria would be inappropriate?  For instance, there have been provisions put in place through the Medicaid FFS program for individuals who gain Medicaid coverage retroactively.  The utilization management requirements for these individuals can not be the same as those put in place for patients who have Medicaid upon admission.  As the state's safety net hospital network, our facility accepts patients regardless of payor status.  As such, patients who are in still of need of medical care that could be provided by a lower acuity level provider are unable to access it due to the fact that they do not have active Medicaid coverage at that time.
	 
	It is not necessary to add this language to the RFP because the SMO has the responsibility to arrange the most appropriate services for individuals.  Furthermore, Federal Medicaid rules dictate that federal funds not be utilized where there is no medical necessity for the level of care utilized.

	n/a
	n/a
	Can language be added especially in regards to the PIHP to ensure that reimbursement rates offered by the contractor are no lower than the current Medicaid fee for service reimbursement rates?  Efforts were made with the Medicaid CCN RFP to account for the establishment of a rate floor to prevent health plans from cutting rates to achieve savings.  Please consider adding language similar to what was in the CCN RFP relative to reimbursement rates that must be offered: "The CCN shall provide reimbursement for defined core benefits and services provided by an in-network provider. The CCN rate of reimbursement shall be no less than the published Medicaid fee-for-service rate in effect on date of service, unless DHH has granted an exception for a provider- initiated alternative payment arrangement.
Note: For providers who receive cost based reimbursement for Medicaid services, the published Medicaid fee-for-service rate shall be the rate that would be received in the fee-for-service Medicaid program. Hereafter in this Section, unless otherwise specified, the above reimbursement arrangement is referred to as the “Medicaid rate.” DHH will notify CCNs of updates to the Medicaid fee schedule and payment rates."
	 
	Please refer to page 160 of the RFP under Section K. Payment Terms. Additional language will not be added.


